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25" AGM NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 25" Annual General Meeting of the members of Epack Polymers Private
Limited will be held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 10:00 A.M at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur, Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar
U.P- 201306 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Financial Statement (including Consolidated
Financial Statement) Statement of Profit and Loss as on 31° March, 2024, for the year ended
on that date along with the Reports of the Board of directors, Auditors’ Report and Cash Flow
Statement thereon.

To consider and if thought fit pass the following an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
2023-24 comprising of Statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow, together with
Directors' Report and Auditors' Report, be and are hereby received, considered and adopted."

2. To consider and approve re-appointment of M/S TALATI & TALATI LLP (Firm
Registration Number-110758W/W100377), Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of
the company

To consider and if thought fit pass the following an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 141, 142 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the said Act made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force, M/s Talati & Talati LLP (Firm Registration Number-
110758W/W100377), Chartered Accountants be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditor
of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM, till the conclusion of the 29" AGM
of the Company on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board and Auditors.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all the Directors of the company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do necessary act, deeds and other things in this regard including but not limited to
filing of Form ADT-1 with Registrar of Companies, Kanpur.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. TO RATIFY THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO THE COST AUDITORS.

Nikita Singh

Digitally signed
by Nikita Singh

Date: 2024.12.11
21:11:25 +05'30"
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To ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24 pursuant to Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, by passing with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/-(Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) plus GST and
out-of-pocket expenses to M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants, for conducting cost audit of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, be
and is hereby ratified.”

4. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE CHANGE IN THE AUTHORISED CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY AND ADOPTION OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

To consider and if thought fit pass the following an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 13, 15, 61, 64 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, (including any
statutory modification(s), amendments or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
each as amended (collectively referred to as the “Companies Act”), and any other laws and
regulations, the provisions of the Articles of Association (“AoA”) of the Company and
recommendation of Board of Directors of the Company, consent of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for reconstitution and increase in the authorized share
capital of the Company from existing Rs. 4,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Crores only) divided into
40,00,000 (Forty lacs) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each by
substitution of existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with
following:

“V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four
Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs. 22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two
Crores) divided into 2,20,00,000 (Two Crores Twenty Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs. 2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores only)
divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-(Rupees Ten only) each.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new equity shares shall rank pari passu to the existing
equity shares in all respect and that all the provisions contained in the AoA with reference to
the payment of calls and instalments, forfeiture, lien, surrender, transfer, transmission, voting
etc., will be applicable to the new equity shares as they are applicable to the already issued
equity shares.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the members hereby accord consent to the adoption of new
set of Memorandum of Association of the Company in line with the requirements of Companies
Act, 2013, incorporating the above revision in the authorized capital of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing, any of the
Directors of the Company, and/or the Company Secretary or Chief Financial Officer of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose,
and to make any filings, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any government,
statutory or regulatory authorities as may be required, submit certified true copy of this
resolution and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt and further to do or cause to be done
all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to negotiate, finalize and execute all documents,
papers, instruments and writings as they may deem necessary, proper, desirable or expedient.”

5. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE SUB-DIVISION OF SHARES

To consider and if thought fit pass the following an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 13, 15, 61, 64 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, (including any
statutory modification(s), amendments or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
each as amended (collectively referred to as the “Companies Act”), and any other laws and
regulations, the provisions of the Articles of Association (“AoA”) of the Company and
recommendation of Board of Directors of the Company, subject to such approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from the appropriate statutory authority(ies),
consent of members of the Company is hereby is accorded for sub-division/split of the existing
equity shares of the Company, such that 1 (One) equity share having face value of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten Only) each fully paid up, be sub-divided/split into 5 equity shares having face
value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two Only) each fully paid up, raking pari-passu with each other in all
respects with effect from the record date as may be fixed by the Board, by substitution of
existing clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with following:

“V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four
Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs. 22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two
Crores) divided into 11,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only)
each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs. 2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores) divided into
1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Preference Shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the sub-division of shares of the Company, the
Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of 1 (One) share of the face value of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each shall stand sub-divided into 5 (Five) shares having a face
value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each existing on the Record Date and shall rank pari-passu
in all respects with each other and carry the same rights as to the existing fully paid-up share of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon the sub-division of the equity shares as aforesaid, the
existing share certificate(s) in relation to the existing equity shares of the face value of Rs.10/-
each held in physical form shall be deemed to have been automatically cancelled and to be of
no effect on and from the Record Date and the Company may without requiring the surrender
of the existing share certificate(s) directly issue and dispatch the new share certificate(s) of the
Company, in lieu of such existing issued share certificate(s) and in case of the equity shares
held in dematerialized form, the number of sub-divided equity shares be credited to the
respective beneficiary accounts of the shareholders with the Depository Participants, in lieu of
the existing credits representing the equity shares of the Company before sub-division.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing, any of the
Directors of the Company, and/or the Company Secretary or Chief Financial Officer of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose,
and to make any filings, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any government,
statutory or regulatory authorities as may be required, submit certified true copy of this
resolution and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt and further to do or cause to be done
all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to negotiate, finalize and execute all documents,
papers, instruments and writings as they may deem necessary, proper, desirable or expedient.”

6. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE BONUS ISSUE OF SHARES

To consider and if thought fit pass the following an ordinary resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 63, 123(5) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder (including Rule 14 of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014) (including any statutory modifications
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) (collectively referred to as the “Companies
Act”) and in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and recommendation
of Board, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the proposed capitalization of
a sum of Rs. 11,62,62,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Sixty Two Lakh and Sixty Two Thousand
Only) standing to the credit of free reserves of the Company including, if any, general reserves
and/or such other accounts as are permitted to be utilized for the purpose, as on March 31, 2024,
for the purpose of issue and allotment of 5,81,31,000 (Five Crores Eighty One Lakh and Thirty
One Thousand only) fully paid-up bonus equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each
(“Bonus Equity Shares”™) credited as fully paid-up to the eligible members of the Company
whose names appear in the Register of Members/ Register of Beneficial Owners, on the ‘record
date’ i.e September 27, 2024, in the ratio of 3 (Three) Bonus Equity Shares of Rs. 2 (Rupees
Two each) for every 01 (one) existing fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only)
each held by them.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Equity Shares so issued and allotted shall be
treated for all purposes as an increase in the nominal amount in the share capital of the Company
held by each such member and not as an income or distribution in lieu of dividend and the
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Bonus Equity Shares so issued shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the existing Equity
Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Equity Shares shall be subject to the provisions
of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company and shall in
all respects rank pari-passu with the existing fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees
Ten only) each of the Company and shall be entitled to any dividends declared after their
allotment.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Bonus Equity Shares shall be credited to the respective
beneficiary accounts of the members of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, all Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorised to take all the necessary steps for giving effect to the foregoing resolution, including
issue corporate action form to the depositories, issue of new share certificate, if required, issue
allotment letters, if required, incur necessary expenses including payment of stamp duty, file
necessary forms with the regulatory authorities in accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, to settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with regard to or
in relation to the foregoing and do all such acts, deeds, matters and thing as deem necessary,
proper or desirable in relation to the foregoing.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a copy of the above resolution certified to be true by any
Director or the Company Secretary of the Company, be forwarded to concerned authorities for
necessary action.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Polymers Private Limited

SANJAY Digitally signed
SINGHA SINGHAIC:Z\

Date: 2024.11.25

NIA 18:21:13 +0530'
Sanjay Singhania

Date: September 02, 2024 Director
Place: Greater Noida DIN: 01291342

Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301
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NOTES:

Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote (on a poll only) instead of himself / herself and such a proxy need not
be a member of the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the registered
office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may
appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly
filled, signed and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy
of annual report.

Inspection of Documents: The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will
be available for inspection by the members at the AGM

Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be send to
the Company at its registered office at least three days prior to the date of AGM to enable the
management to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

The Annual Report, Proxy Form (MGT-11), Shorter Notice, Route Map and Attendance Slip are
attached herewith.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Date: September 02, 2024
Place: Greater Noida
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the following explanatory statement
sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under item no. 2 of the accompanying
notice.

ITEM NO. 3

The Company is required to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a cost accountant in practice
under Section 148 of the Act, read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (“the
Rules”). The Board has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost
Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 31
March, 2024.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the members
of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as
set out at item no. 2 of the notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for
the financial year ending 31 March, 2024. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at
item no. 2 of the notice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is
concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the accompanying notice.

ITEM NOA4

Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that a limited company having a share capital may, if
so authorized by its articles of association, with the consent of its members in its general meeting, alter
the conditions of its Memorandum of Association so as to increase its share capital by such amount as
it thinks expedient by issuing new shares.

Articles of Association empowers the Company to increase, consolidate, subdivide, reduce or otherwise
alter its Authorized Share Capital, for the time being, and to divide the shares in the capital into several
classes with rights, privileges or conditions, as may be determined.

For the purposes as stated hereinabove, it is recommended by the Board that the present Authorized
Share Capital should be revised and increased from existing Rs. 4,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Crores Only
divided into divided into 40,00,000 (Forty lacs) equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each to Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs.
22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided into 2,20,00,000 (Two Crores Twenty Lacs) Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, and Preference Share Capital of Rs. 2,00,00,000 (Rupees
Two Crores only) divided into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lacs) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-(Rupees Ten
only) each.

The Board recommends the Ordinary resolution for approval of the members of the Company.
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None of the directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial
personnel (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed
resolution either financially or otherwise.

ITEM NO. 5

Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that a limited company having a share capital may, if
so authorized by its articles of association, with the consent of its members in its general meeting, alter
the conditions of its Memorandum of Association so as to sub-divide its share capital by such amount
as it thinks expedient by issuing new shares.

Article of the Articles of Association empowers the Company to increase, consolidate, subdivide,
reduce or otherwise alter its Authorized Share Capital, for the time being, and to divide the shares in
the capital into several classes with rights, privileges or conditions, as may be determined.

For the purposes as stated hereinabove, sub-division/split of the existing shares of the Company is
recommended by the Board, such that 1 (One) share having face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only)
each fully paid up, be sub-divided/split into 5 shares having face value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two Only)
each fully paid up, raking pari-passu with each other in all respects with effect from the Record Date
by substitution of existing clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with following:

“V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Four Crores
only) consisting of Equity Share Capital of Rs. 22,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Two Crores) divided into
11,00,00,000 (Eleven Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each, and Preference Share
Capital of Rs. 2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Preference
Shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each.”

The Board recommends the Ordinary resolution for approval of the members of the Company and
record date as September 27, 2024.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial
personnel (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed
resolution, except in the ordinary course of business.

ITEM NO. 6

Since the Company has excess General Reserve and wants to increase the issued, subscribed and paid
up share capital of the Company from Rs. 3,87,54,000/- (Rupees Three Crores Eighty Seven Lakh and
Fifty Four Thousand only) to Rs. 7,75,08,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores Seventy Lakh and Eighty
Thousand only) subject to the limit of the Authorised share capital Rs. 24,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty
Four Crores Only), the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September 02, 2024,
at the registered office of the Company has recommended the issue of bonus equity shares to the existing
shareholders as on the record date i.e. September 27, 2024 of equity shares of the Company in the ratio
of ratio 3:1 (one bonus equity share of Rs. 2/- each for every one share of Rs. 10/- each held) by
capitalising the profit with Rs. 11,62,62,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crores Sixty Two Lakh and Sixty Two
Thousand Only) from the General Reserve as per the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial
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year ended March 31, 2024. The issue of bonus equity shares shall be as per the terms and conditions
of the Articles of Association of the Company.

The Company has neither defaulted in the payment of interest or principal in respect of fixed deposits
or debt securities issued by it nor in respect of payment of statutory dues of the employees, such as,
contribution to provident fund, gratuity and bonus.

The Directors and Company Secretary, being the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution only to the extent of shares held, if
any, by them in the Company.

Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that a limited company having a share capital may, if
so authorized by its articles of association, with the consent of its members in its general meeting, alter
the conditions of its Memorandum of Association so as to increase its share capital by such amount as
it thinks expedient by issuing new shares.

The Board recommends the Ordinary resolution for approval of the members of the Company.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of directors and/or key managerial
personnel (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed
resolution, except in the ordinary course of business.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

Copy of existing as well as Altered Memorandum of Association of the Company and other documents
as referred to in the Notice and Explanatory Statement of AGM shall be available for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company between 10:00 A.M. to 05:30 P.M. on any working day up to the
date of EGM and shall also be available during the continuance of the meeting at the venue of the AGM.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Polymers Private Limited
(Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited)

SANJAY Digitally signed

by SANJAY

SINGHA  siNGHANIA

Date: 2024.11.25

N IA 18:21:46 +05'30"
Date: September 02, 2024 ) ] '
Place: Greater Noida Sanjay Singhania
Director

DIN: 01291342
Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall:

1. | Name(s) of Member(s) including joint holders, if any (in
Block Letter(s)

2. | Registered Address of the Sole/First named Member

3. | Registered Folio No. /*DP ID No. and Client ID No.
(*Applicable to Members holding shares in
dematerialized form)

4. | Number of Shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 25" Annual General Meeting of Epack Polymers Private
Limited held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 10:00 A.M at the Registered office situated at 61-B,
Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Registered Office

61-B. Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar (UP), INDIA-201306
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(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN: U74999UP1999PTC116066
Name of the Company: Epack Polymers Private Limited
Registered office:

Form No. MGT -11
PROXY FORM

61B, Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater

Noida, Distt. Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P),

201306

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:

E-mail 1d:

Folio No/ Clint Id:

DP ID:

[.Name: ................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ....................

2.Name: ................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ........... ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25" Annual General
Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Monday, September 30, 2024 at 10:00 A.M at the
Registered office situated at 61-B, Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, (U.P), 201306, registered office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of

such resolutions as are indicated below:

Put a tick mark for Resolution(s)

S. No.

Resolutions

Yes

No

1.

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS

2

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE RE-APPOINTMENT OF M/S
TALATI & TALATI LLP (FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER-
110758W/W100377), CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS AS
STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

TO RATIFY THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO THE
COST AUDITORS.

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE CHANGE IN THE
AUTHORISED CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND
ADOPTION OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION




5 TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE SUB-DIVISION OF SHARES

6 TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE BONUS ISSUE OF SHARES

Signed this .....day of...................... 2024 Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
EPACK Polymers Private Limited (“Company™)

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 25" Annual report of the Company on the business
and operations of the company and the audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended as
on March 31, 2024,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE &
CONSOLIDATED)
Company’s performance during the year as compared with that during the previous year is below:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Standalone Consolidated
For the For the For the For the Financial
Financial Year | Financial Year | Financial Year Year 2022-23
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24
Revenue from | 90660.12 65741.89 90660.12 65741.89
Operations
Other income 147.33 347.81 147.33 34825
Total revenue 90807.45 66,089.71 90807.45 66090.14
Total Expenses | 84817.38 62761.25 84803.16 62751.91
Profit  before | 5990.07 3328.46 6004.28 3338.23
tax
Less: Share of | - - - -0.53
Minority
Add: Share of |- - -2.38 -
Associates
Less: Tax
Expense
-Current Tax 1413.14 797.60 1416.86 801.24
-Deferred Tax 146.80 91.76 146.80 91.87
-Tax related to | 0.00 11.51 0.00 11.51
previous years
Profit/ (loss) of | 4430.13 2427.58 4438.24 2434.13
the Year
Earnings per
equity share
Basic 114.31 62.64 114.52 62.81
Diluted 114.31 62.64 114.52 62.81
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2. OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF OUR COMPANY AND STATE OF COMPANY’S
AFFAIRS

It is the Twenty Fifth (25") year of our Company. The Company, pursuant to its business strategies
and working environment, earned a profit of Rs. 4430.13 Lakh in financial year 2023-24 in
comparison to the Profit of Rs. 2427.58 Lakh during the Financial Year 2022-23.

3. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY AND ITS CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In the opinion of the Board, there have been no material change and commitments which would have
affected the financial position of the Company, which have occurred between the end of the financial
year to which the financial statements relate and date of the report.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the Financial Year 2023-24.
5. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for the Financial Year 2023-24.

6. TRANSFER OF UNCILAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND RESERVES

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared or paid by the Company, therefore,
provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 does not mandate any transfer of profits to General
Reserve. Hence, Company has not transferred any amount to general reserve out of the profits of the
year.

8. DEPOSITS

During the year under review, our Company has not accepted any deposits under section 73 of the
act and rules thereunder and no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as at the end of
financial year 2023-24. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with your Company. Hence
Reporting of any non-compliance with the requirement of chapter- V of the act “Acceptance of
Deposit by Companies™ is not applicable on your company.

9. SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the Financial year.

As on 31% March 2024, the Authorised Share capital of the Company was Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Four Crore only) comprising of 40,00,00 (Forty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and the Issued,
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Subscribed & Paid-up Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 3,87,54,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Eighty
Seven Lakhs Fifty Four Thousand only) comprising 38,75,400 (Thirty Eight Lakhs Seventy Five
Thousand Four Hundred) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

10. CHANGE IN DIRECTORSHIP

Mr. Nikhil Bothra was appointed as an Additional Director in Board Meeting held on 25 July ,2023
and further regularised as a Director in Extra ordinary general meeting held at shorter notice on 25
July ,2023. The Board of Directors as on the date of signing of this report is as follows:

Directors at Present:

Mr. Sanjay Singhania

Mr. Ajay DD Singhania
Mr. Bajrang Bothra

Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra

Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareck
Mr. Pradeep Pradhan

b B A RN N e

11. BOARD MEETINGS

The agenda and Notice for the Meetings are prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. The
Board of Directors of the Company met 16 (Sixteen) times during the Financial Year and the gap
between two meetings of the Board does not exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies Act,
2013 ¢hereinafter “the Act™).

Details of Board Meetings of our Company held during the year under reviews are as follows:

S. No. Date of Board Meeting
1. May 22, 2023
2 July 07,2023
3 July 25, 2023
4, August 22,2023
5. September 05,2023
6. September 18,2023
7. October 07,2023
8. October 10,2023
9, November 17, 2023
10. November 27, 2023
11. January 31, 2024
12. February 08, 2024
13. February 17, 2024
14. March 07,2024
15. March 08, 2024
16. March 26,2024
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A ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

5. No. | Name of the Directors Board Meetings
No. of meetings held | Mo. of % of
during the period meetings attendance
attended
L Mr. Ajay DID Singhania 16 16 100.00%
2 Mr. Bajrang Bothra 16 16 100,009
3 Mr. Laxmi Pat Bathra 16 16 100.00%
4. Mr. Sanjay Singhania 16 16 100.00%
3 Mr. Devaki Nundan Parsck la 03 18.75%
6, Mr. Pradezp Pradhan 16 03 18.75%
7 Mr. Nikhil Bothra 13 07 53.81%

B. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Corporale Social Responsibility Cornrnitles was constituled by the Company in Board Mecling
Dated May 22, 2023,

The CSR Committee Constitutes of following members:

4. Sunjav Singhania - Chairperson
b. Devaki Nandan Pareck - Member

12. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (*CSR"™)

As the Company has a CSE Policy incorporated and the requirement of disclosures as per Rule 9 of
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable on the Company.

The Board of Directors contributed to various orgamizations which are registered at Ministry of
Corporate Aftairs by filing CSR-1, for the purpose of the CSR projects and the expenditures were
maide as per the budest approvad by the Board.

The annual report on aur CSE projects/activities is annexed as ~Annexure - B” forming part of this
repodt.

13. PARTICUTARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Farticulars of loans, guarantees given and investments made during the year in accordance with
Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial statements. All the
loans, guarantess & securities are given, and investments are made for the business purposs.
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14. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COLURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There has been no signiicant and material order passed by any reeulator, courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and operations of your Company in fitnrs,

15, INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMFENTS
The Company has sstablishzd an intemal control systam, commensurate with the size, nature, scale
and complexity of its operations. This ensurss that all assets are safeguarded and protected against
loss from unauthorised use or disposition and all financial transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported corractly.
16. HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES. JOINT VENTURES, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Holding Company.
The Company has following whollv ownzd Subsidiary/Associate Companies durine the Financial
Year:
5. No] Company Name CIN/ Company No. of equity | Percentage
R egatoation oy Shares of holding
1. EPACK Frefab U27106DL200SPTCL34579 | 12,500 100
Solutions Private
Limited
2 EPACK Petrochemn U3Z109DL2003PTCI120952 | 2,00,000 40%
Solutions Private
Limited
Currently, your Compary holds 40% Equity shares of EPACK Patrochern Solutions Private Limited
and it has only one Whollv owned subsidiary i.e. EFACK Prefab Solutions Private Limited.
Statement containing detailed features of the fnancial statement of wholly owned Subsidiary in AQC-
1 is annexed herewith as Annexure-A.
The Company has an associate company EPACK Patrochem Solutions Privats Limited and does not
have any Joint Venture.
17, LITIGATION
o material litization was outstanding as on March 31, 2024,
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15. RELATFED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the vear, the Company entered into related party transactions which are in the ordinary course
of business and are on arm’s length basis, thersfore, disclosure in form AQC-2 is not applicable on

thz Comparny.

For dztails on Related Party Transactions, youmay refer Note no. (33) to financial statemeants forming
part of the Annual Report.

19. AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REFORT

11. Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ Report

M/s Talati & Talati LLP, Charterad Accountants (FRN NG, 110758W) are the Statutory
Anditors of the Company, till ths conclision of the 25" (T'wenty-Fifth) Annual General
Mecting (A GM) at a remuneration to be determingd by the Board of Directors of the Company.
Re-appointment of Auditor is proposed for another term as detailed in Wotice of Annual
(Genzral Mesting.

The Motes to the Financial Statements referred in the Auditor’s Eeport 1s self-explanatory and
therelore dogs not call for any comments under section 134 of the Companiss Act 2013, The
Auditor's Report is enclosed with financial statemants in this Annual Report.

1.2. Internal Auditors and internal Auditors’ report

M's Singhi & Co., Charlered Accountants, (having TRN No. 302049} arc the Internal
Auditors of the Company at a remimeration as determined by the Board of Directors of the

Comparmy.

1.3, Cost Auditors & Cost Audit Report

The Board of Direclors has appointed /s, Cheena and Associates, Cosl Accountants (Firm
Registration Number 000397) as the Cost Anditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-
24 under section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, M/s. Chesna and Associates have confirmed
that their appointment is within the limits of section 141(3) () of the Companics Act 2013 and
have also certified thal they are free from any disqualifications specified under section 141(3)
and proviso to s2ction 148(3) read with section 141(4) of the Companizs Act 2013,

The Board has also received Consenl [rom the Cost Auditors. As per the provisions of the
Companizs Act 2013 the remunzration payable to the Cost Anditor is requirad to be placed befores
the Members in a General Mesting for their ratification. Accordingly, a Resohtion szeking
Members' ratification for the remuneration payable to MY Cheena and Associates, Cost
Accountants, Cost Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual General Mecling.,
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Cost Records

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules 2014 our Company is requirad to maintain cost records and accordingly such
accounts and records are maintaingd

Cost Auditors’ Report
Thers has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Auditor in their
report for the financial year ended 317 March, 2024,

1.4. Secrelarial Auditor & its Reporl

The provisions of Szction 204 of Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to secretarial audit doss not
apply to your Company.

20, CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In accordance with the Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and applicable rules, if
any and Genzrally Acceptad Accounting Principles {GAAP) on Consolidated Financial Statzments
has been followed while preparing the Consolidatad Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24.

21, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTFLOW

The information requirad under Section 134 (3] (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3)
of Companies (Accounts) Bules, 2014, is appended hereto as “Annexure - C" and forms part of this
Report.

22, ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Retum of vour Company for the FY 2023-24 shall be placed on the website at
sl : The Annual Return for the FY 2022-23 is available on the website.

23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company does not have any risk management policy a3 the elements of risk threatening the
Company ars very minimal. Though the Board regularly works on inter-alia, identification of intemal
and external risks, mitigation plans, business continuity plans etc.

24, DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION. PROHIBITION & REDRFSSATL) ACT. 2013
Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
wornen emplovee working with our Company, Your Company always endeavors to create an
environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual Harassment,

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and, therefore, has in place a
policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The said policy is in ling with the provisions
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of the Sexual Harassmeant of Women at Workplacs (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressaly Act, 2013
and the Bules thereunder.

The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women employees’ contractors and lays down the
enidelines for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. The Company has
complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)
and the same has been Jduly constituted in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redrassaly Act, 2013, The said Committee is responsible for
redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and foll ows the guidelines provided in the palicy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the
year,

¢ No. of complaints received: 0

» No. of complaints disposad of: NA

e No of complaints pending: 0

25, VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companizs (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rulzs, 2014, the Company has formulatad Vigil Mechanism Policy for all
the 2mployees of the Company, Dirsctors and staksholders of the Company to report, serious and
senuine unethical behaviour, actual or suspectad fraud and violation of the Company’s cods of
conduct or sthics policy. It also provides adsquats safeguards against victimisation of parsans,

The main objective of this policy is to provide a platform to all the employess of the Company,
Directors and stakcholders to raise concemns regarding any imegularity, misconduct or unethical
matters / dealings within the Company which have a negative bearing on the organisation either
financially or otherwise

26. REPORTING OF FRALID

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors or Intemal Auditor under
143{12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framead thareunder gither to the Board of Directors or
Lo the Central Govemnment.

27, PARTICTILARS OF EMPLOYEES AND MANAGERIAT REMUNERATION

The particulars of employees as required to be given under Section 197(12) of the Companizss Act,
2013 read with Eulz 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunaration of Managerial
FPersomnel) Eules, 2014 is not applicable on the Company.

28, RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE

Key business risks and their mitigation arz considered as a part of the annual/strategic business plans
and reviewed regularly by the Management.

The Company has pat in place a definad framework and state-of -the-art enterprise resource planning
(ERP) system Lo record data for accounting and management infommation purposes and for efficient
exchange of information.
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2%, DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

As the Company is incorporated as Private Limited Company so the provisions of Section 149
pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors does not apply to your Company.

30, DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 1345} of the Companizs Act, 2013, vour directors hersby confirm that:

4y in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper cxplanation relating to material departures;

by the directors had selected such accounting policizs and applisd them consistently and mads
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of allairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period:

) the directors had taken proper and sullicient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions ol this Act for safepuarding the assets of the company
and for praventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis, and

g} the directors had devised proper systams to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

0y the Directors had devised proper systams o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicablz laws and that such systems were adzquate and operating effectively.

31. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEFDING PENDING UNDER
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016

The Company is not required to make any disclosure or reporting as there were no application made
or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016,

32, DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOTUNT ON ONE TIME
¥ JATTOT / Y J
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the Financial Year 2023-24, no evant has taken placs that give rise Lo reporting of details
w.r.t difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the
valuation dons whilz taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions. Hence the above-
mentioned provision of the act was not applicablz to the Company

33, COMPLIANCE OF APPITCABIE SECRETARIAL STANDARD

During the reporting financial year, the Comnpany has duly complied with all the applicable
Secrefarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
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3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

We the Dirsctors wish o express our sincers thanks to bank ers, business associated, consultants and
various government authorities for their continued support extended to vour company’s activities
during thevear under review, We as Directors also acknowledges gratefully the sharcholder for their
support and cenfidence reposed on the Company.

For and on behalf of Beard of Directors
EFPACK Polymers Private Limited
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Annexure -A
Form-AC» -1

(Pursuant fo the fivsf proviso fo sulb-section (30 of xection 129 read with puled of e compaiies (A ccomty)
Rrlag, 2004

Statement containing salient features of the finandal statement of Subsidiaries! Associate companies/

Joinl venlures

Parl “A": Subsidiaries

A. Particulars Lintity 1
1) Namce of the subsidiary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited
2) The date since when subsidiary was acquired 19122011
3 Heporting period for the subsidiary concemed, 1if April 01, 2023 (o March 31, 2024
dilferent [rom the holding company’s reporling
perod
4 Repording cwrency and Exchanpe rale as on the MNIA
last date of the relevant financial vear in the case
of foreign subsidiaries,
5 Share capital (Es.) Bs. 1,25000/-
6)  Eeserves & surplus Rs, 70,39.631.13
7y Total assets Fs. 2,62,26,110.00
B) 'Total Liahilities Ha, 3,32,65,741.00
9 Investments MIL
10y Turnowver ML
11) Profit before tacation K= 14,21,586.50
12} Tazx Expense Ba. 3,72,169.00
13) Profit aller laxation Ra 10,49.417 50
14) Proposed 12ividend il
15) %6 of shargholding 10~
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MNole:
1. There 15 no subsidiary which are vel lo commence operations,
Z: Wi subsidianries which have been ligquidated or sold dudng the vear.

Parl *B": Associales Companies and JJoinl Venlures

Slatement pursuant to scetion 129 (3) of the Companics Act, 2003 related to Associate Companies and Toint

Ventures
Muame of AssocialesJoinl Venlures EPACK Pelrochem Solubions Privale
Tmiled { Associale)
1) Lalest audiled Balance Sheol Dale flareh 31, 2024
2) Shares of AssociateJodnt Ventures held by the 41y
compaity on the year end
a3 Mumber of Shares 20,000,000
b1 Amounnt of Iinvestment i AssociatesToint Venture 2,00, 00,000
¢} LExtend of Holding %o 40
3) Description of how there 12 significant influence Mat applicable
4) Eeazon why the associatejodnt venture is not Nat applicable
cotsolidated
5)  Met worth attriburable to Shareholding as per
latest andited Balance Sheet Hs 1,90,48,203.61
6) Profit / Loss for the vear
1. Considered in Consoldation Rs. (2,38,093.2)
i, Mol Considered in Conzolidation Rs. (3,57,130.8)

Nate:
L. There iz no aszociates or joint vertures which are vet fo commence operations
2 Mo associates or joint ventures have been Hgquidated or 20ld dming the vear.
Registered Office
61-B
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For and on behall of Board of Direciors
EPACK Polymers Privale Limited

@_ﬂiﬂ
DANJEY SINEmEna = Nikhil Bethra
DIN: 01291342 DIN:0162778
Director Director
=144, Seclor=47, Gaulam B-116, Scctor 40, Gaulam
Buddha Nagar, MNoida, Duddha Nagar, Noida
Urtar Pradeszh-201 301 Uttar Pradesh-201301

Drate; Seplember 02, 2024
Place: Greater Noida

Registered Office :
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ANNEXUEE - B

Annual Report on CSR Activides for the Financial Y ear ended on 317 March, 2024

1. Brief outline on CSE Policy of the Company:

a Company would spend not lezs than 2% of the average net profit of the company, calculated in accordance with Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, made
during the three immediately preceding Financial Vear,

b, CBR activities shall be undertaben by the company as presaribed under Schedule VIT of the Companies Act, 2013,

¢ Company will give preference to conduct CSR activities in place where the registered office of the company iz simated and National Capital Resion and such
other State(z) in India wherein the company has itz operation;

d.  Board may decicde to undertake the activities either by itzelf or through a registered tust or a registered society or a company established by the company, or itz
holding or subsidiary or associate company under Section 2 of the Act or otherwize

2. Composition of CSE Committee: The C8R Committce constitutes following member;
a. Sanjay Smghania— Chairperson
h. Drevaki Nandm Pareck - WMember

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSE committee, CSE Policy amd CSE projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
Company: vwww.epack in.

4. Provide the executive snmmary along with web-link(s) of Impact Aszessment of C5R Projects carrled out in pursunance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if
applicahle: Mot Applicable.

() Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of zection 135: K= 2546,34.973 -

i) Twao percent of averaze net profit of the company as per sub-section (3] of section 135: Rs. 50,92, 599/-
() Surphiz arizing out of the C3R projects or programmer or activities of the previous financial years: WIL
id) Amount required to be set oft tor the financial year, if any: 2,468,260

i(e) Total CSR obligation for the Mmanaial year [(bH-{ch-(d)]: Bs 48 46.439.-

Registered Office :
61-B Udyog Vihar, Surajpur - Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar (UP), INDIA-201306
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{a) Amount gpent on CSR Projects (hoth Ongoing Project and other than Ongomg Project ) Re. 51,00,000/-

EPACK POLYMERS (P) LIMITED

B-13 & 14, Focolaco- 1St

L aT- Csautarm Bucih MNoacor, (LR,
+ 27 -8 30 AAA8E il i es o b, bry
CIfN MNCD: U FALSRLIP ] 992PTC1 16065

(b} Amount spent in Adminisrative Overheads: NIL

(c] Amount spent on Impact Assezzment, o applicable; WIL
(e} Total amount spent for the Financial Year [{at(bj={c)]: Rs 51,00,000/-
{e) CSE amount spent or unspent for the finmeial vear; WIL

Exterghod,

[ fE i I

A Lo [ T
MNDA-Z207 30

B et m Ty o I

Total AmonuntSpent. Tor
the Financial Year.

Amonnt Lnspent (in Es.)

Total Amount transferred (o Tlnzpent
C'SR Account as per section 135(6).

Amounnt iransferred to any Mind specified under Schedule ¥TT ax

(In Rs.) per second proviso to secdon 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer MName of the Amount Date of transfer
Fund
B, 51,000,000/~ NIL
{f} Excess amount for set-off. if any:
5. No. Amount (in Bx.)
{1} (3
(i} Twro percent of average net profit of the company as per Bz 48.46,43%-
sub=section (5) ol seetion 135 Taota CSE obligation Tor
the fmancial yes afler sel ol
(i} Total am ount =pent for the Financial Yea® B 51,00,000/-
(i} Fxces: amount spent for the Financial Year [(1i)-(1]] Rs2 53 560/
{iv} Sumpluz arizmg out of the C3E projects or programs or -
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(vh Amonnt available for zet off in succeeding fmancial B 2,53.560/-
years [(iii)-{iv]]
Registered Office
61-B Udyog Vihar, Surajpur - Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar (UP), INDIA-201306
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P Details of Unzpent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:
1 2 3 4 5 L3 7 5
S Preceding Amount transferced to Balance Amount Spent in| Amount transferred to a Fund as Amount Deficiency, if
M. Financial Unspent CSRE Accouni Amount in the Financial specified under remaining Lo he any
T ear(s) under subsection (6)of | Unspeni C5R Year (in Rx)  |[Schedule VIT as per second provizo G spend. in
section 135 Account under suhsection (5) of section 135, if any succeeding
(in Rx.) mabsecdon (6) off MName of the Fund | Date of transfer |[Financial Years
section 135 Amount (in Bs.) {in Es)
{in Rs.)
1 2020-21 = i z z T z =
2 2021-22 = - = = = = =
3 2022-23 - - - - - = =
5.

It wes, enter the number of Capital assets created! acquired: X, AL

Whether any capital aszetz have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responzibility am ount spent in the Financial Year: No

Furnish the details relating to such aszet(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Vear: M_A

sL Short pardenlars Pin code of Dateof Armonnt of Details of entity’ Anthority henefidary of
Mo of the property or the creation CsR the reglstered ownar
asset(s) [incnding property or amonnt
complete address asset(s) spent
and location of the
properiy]
{1} (2} (3 fd 53 (] (N {8}
CRR Name Registered
Fezistration addrezz
Registered Office :
61-B Udyog Vihar, Surajpur - Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar (UP), INDIA-201306
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Tmber, o
ligabe
A

q Specify the reasonlz), fthe compamy has fuiled to spend tao per cenl of the aerage nel peofit a2 per mbzedion (1) of secton 135 N.a

Far umd sn bedud [ ol Bowcd of Directors of
EPACE Folym ers Private Limited

5;11;,-
g
gpri Qs

Phee: Grester Nowdn - San juy Slngh ania. Nikhil Bodhra
Thate: Sepdember (02, 2024 DIN: 01281342 DIN: 10162772
Drireetor Directer
D-144, Sedor-4 7, Gastam Buddha E-116, Secor 40, e ban
Maugar, Noida, Tudiha Magar Maida,
Urtar Prade=h-201301 Uttar Pradesh-201 301

Registered Office
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Information as por Section 134(3) (m) of the Actread with the Bule $(3) of the Companies (A ccounts) Rules, 2014, and
Torming part of the Board Report for the linancial year ended 31 March 2022,

(Aa) | CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(i) | Stepsiakenorimpacion In the pursuit of continual Improvement n energy conservabion, rmany
conservaton of energy: initiatives as listed below have been taken by the Company for enerzy
conservation and prezervation of natural rezources;
Contimuous endeavorz to adopt best available technology and
Engineering practicez to improve the energy efficiency in ita
operalions.
there iz a contitvous drive to replace old and leszer energy efficient
equipment’s with modemn dezign and energy etficient equipment.
Installed pressure switch on cooling tower to optimize the continual
operation of motor and save the energy.
Machine/S ection wise energy meter installation and monitoring on daily
basis for analyzis to control the consumption.
Internal tranzportation through Beo friendly vehicle and conveyvor
Y ELeIms.
Programs tor improving energy etficiency.
Thmst on zero waste to land fill and circular econormy.,
Thrust on use of renewable energy in manutacturing units,
Uze of natural lighting and natural ventilation.
Encouraging go green initiative in the plants.
Rain water harvesting, redoce usage and recy e ling of water.
Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on daily bazisto
control the consumption.
Cur Clompany believes in emplovee’s involvement tor delivening better
rezultz. Towards this goal, your Company has taken multiple initiatives.
Select few are listed below:
COuarterly avdit of energy and water conservation system, projects
Tmplementation and actal resulls,
FE—malers, wall papers. Posters and Slogans for awareness on
Energy Conservation.
Training, campaignz and poster making competition for awareness of
emplovees for Energy and water reduction.
Vizual management throngh posters and instruction display on shop
floorand office area
Sugzzestion competition for emplovees on Energy efficiency.
Mational Enerey Congervation YWeek celebration at all Plants.
Registered Office
61-B. Udyog Vihar, Surajpur - Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gaulam Budh Nagar (UP), INDIA-201 306
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)

Thesteps takenby the Company
for ntilizing Alternate Sources
of Energy:

RO waste water & Re-using in task such az cleaning 1tensil:

Feusage of used DM water via Fegeneration plant to make DM water
Again.

Tnstalled Turbine Bailer Tor Steam Generalion, Tn which Agro Product will
be uze as fuel like Parali, Rice Husk, Briquet. By using thiz new Turbine
Boiler, 40-50%5 Electricity will be generation trom turbine boiler which
will rediee our electricity cost

(iii)

Capital investment on energy
conservation equipment

Our Comnpany has planned to install the Turbine Boilers for the purpose of
reducing pollution and Bie fuel will be uzed to generate in house electricity.
The entire project for setting up of Turbine boiler: chall invalve an investrnent
around Bs. 12 crores.

®)

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

)

Etforts made
technology absorption:

towards

Cur Company iz conunitted towards teclnology driven innovation and lays
girong emphagis on inculeating an innevation deiven culbure within the
organization.

During the financial vear under review, Cur Company continued to work on
technology up gradation and capability development in the critical arcas of
better starrating (energy efficiency ), low power consumption and lesser global
warming {environment friendh).

The effortz made are ziven below:

WEF De L't‘.hﬁIlTr_lt‘.Tlf. Tritated with RERWfriSrmrL1_

Product development done with B32 and R290 refrigerants [Low GWP & Non-
ODE].

Heat Exchangers Thermal limaging initiated to enhance the Capacity
of new & existing Models,

PCE Thermal Imaging initiated for Optimum Component Selection as
per Tropical Ambient conditions.

Such efforts would help in ensuring that the Company’s products retain their
competilive edge in the market for vears to come,

(i)

The benefits derived like product
improvemeni., cost reduction,
product development or fmporeg
substitud on:

The eftorts taken by our Company towards technology development and
abzorption help deliver competitive advantage to your Company through the
launch of new products and variants, introduction of new features and
improvement of product performance. Some examples of results delivered in
the financial year 2021-2022 are:

SNPE 1D TCE Design Improvement done as per Poor Tndian Power

Fluctuations.

EMI ENMC Cornpliance initiated for all T Pack products ag per Buropean

Standardz.

Window Inverter AC Development done.

Window AC Developed with Smm Condenser Heat Exchanger,

CFM Optimization done using Design Simulation softwares,

Refrigerant Consumption Reduction done by usage of 5 mm Heat
Exchangers.

E1-B. Udyog Vihar, Surajpur

Registered Office
Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gaulam Budh Nagar (UP), INDIA-201 306
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32" QDU development for Middle East Market as per High Tropical
Conditions.

Cusselle, Ceiling Suspended and Ductable Series Development completed
for INDIAN and Export market (upto 5.0 Ton capacity).

@iii) | Tn caxe of imported technology | .y, yechnology has been adopted during the last three years by the
(imported during the last three company.

years reckoned from the
beginning of the inancial year)

@) | The expenditure incurred o |, .0 company has ot incurred any expenditure on research and
Research and Development development.

(b} Foreign exchange esunings and Ouigo:
The Foreign Exchmge Famings and out go during the year are ag follow,

S.NO. Particular Amount
1 Eaming in Foreign Exchange -
2 Cutgo in Foreign Exchange -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
EPACK Polymers Private Limited

s‘i'ﬁy Qpe

Sanjay Singhania Nikhil Bothra
Director Director

DIN: 01291342 DIN: 10162778

Address: D-144, Address: B-116,
Sector-47, Noida, -201301 Sector-40 Noida-201301

Place: Greater Noida
Date: September 02, 2024

Registered Office
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To the Members of EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

-

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of M/s Epack Polymers Private Limited {the Company’) which
comprising of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended and notes to financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
expianatory information.

In our opinien and 1o the best of our information and according to the explarations given to us, the sforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024 and its profit/loss and Its cash flows lor the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143{10] of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under thase Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company m aceordance with
the Cade of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requiremenis and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information com prises the
information incladed in the Annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Dur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ether information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility s to read the ether information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwlse appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information: we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Talati & Talati LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership boarng LLP identification NQ, AND-8148
€ - 53 LGF. DEFENCFE COLONY, NEW JELHI - 110 024
TEL {D11) 3574198 www.lalatlandialzti.com
Alse 3. VADODARA (0265) 235 5053 | 73 - SURAT (0261} 236 1235
MUMBAL (022) 49796144 - AHMEDABAD (079) 2754 45711 721 74 « KOCHI (D484) 640 0102
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Responsibifities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financizl Stalements

The Compary's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sectlon 134(5) ofthe Companbes Act, 2013 {"the
Act"} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
fnancial performance, and cash flows of the Company tn accordance with the dccounting principles generally accepted in
lndiafintluding the accounting Standards specified under section. 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and deteécting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting pelicles: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectvely for ensuring the accuracy and
compieteness of the accounting recards, refevant to the preparatien and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fEir view and are free from materal misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor,

in preparing the financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies are responsibile for assessing
the Campany’s sbitity to continue a5 3 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operstions, or has no realisoe alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directars is also responsibile for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finencial Statements

(hur ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasenable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from raud or érror and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exervise professional judgment and maintain professional 5kfpu'cisrri
throughout the audit. We are also:

¢ [dentify and assess the risks of materlal misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as frand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» (Ohtamm an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143{3}i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our epinion on whether the Company has adequate internal finaneial controls syster in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controfs.

# Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by managemenl

+ Conclude on the approprizteness of management’s use of the going concern basis ol accounting and. based on the
audit evidence obinined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
sipnificant doubl on the Company's ability to conlinue a5 a going concern. [fwe conclude that a material uncertainty
xists, we are reguired to draw attention in our auditers report to the related disclosures in the financial
rements or, iF such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinjon. Our conclusions are based on the audit’
& Taiati LLP a Limded Liabilily Parlnership bearing LLP idantfication NO. AAQ-B148
C-53, LGF. DEFENCE COLONY, NEW DELHI - 110 024
TEL : (011 357418918, www Ialeligndialati com
Aiso gl VADODARA [0265) 235 053 1 73 « SURAT (0261} 236 1236
MUMBAI (022) 49786144 - AHMEDABAD (070) 2754 4571772/ 74 - KOCHI (0484) 840 0102
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evidence obtzined up to the date of gur auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Compaiy to cedse W continge a5 2 going concern

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underiving transdctions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presenlation.

LY -

We communicate with those charged with pevernance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide thase charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the maiters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
i our awditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclesure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report gn Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel
were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b,  In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

€. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

. Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e. Onthe basig of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the
Breard of Director, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(Z) ol the Act

£ With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A~

g Tnour opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according Lo the explanations given to us, the company is a
private company and hence the provisions of Section 127 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable.

h. With respect to the nther matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
[Awdit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial pasition in its Financial Statements -

Nete 30 to the Financial Statements. =

Tafali LLP, a Limiled Liobilily Paringrship baanng LLF dentification NO. AAD-8149
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i The Company did not have any lpng-term cantracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses,
ifi. There were na amounts which were required to be transferried to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

by the Company,
iv,

a) The management has represented thar, to the best ol it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the aceounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrawed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or
entityfies), including fareign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or
entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ["Uimate Beneficiaries™ or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarios.

b) The mamagement has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person{s) or entity{ies), including
foreiga entities {"Funding Partics"], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party ["Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

c) Based on such audit procedures that the awditor has considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain-any material misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend durieg the year.

vi.  The company has used such accounting software for maintaining its books of accownt which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log] facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions
recorded in the software and the andit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention,

2. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ["the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B" statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants

{FRN: 110758W/W100 s
ASHOK KUMAR JAIN /x

poiais (s

Partner
New Delhi [Membership No. 081 748%
Dated: 02-09-2024 UDIN: 24083748BKABZK3035
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
{Referred to in pardgraph 1} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquivements’ section of our report to
the Members Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Contreis Over Financial Reporting under Clause ]_:i] of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companties Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

-

We have sudited the mternal firancial controls over financial staterments of Epack Polymers Private Limited {“the
Company”) asof March 31, 2024, in confunction with our audit of the standalone finandial statements of the Company for

the year ended on that date:

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for estaldishing and maintaining internal financial controfs hased
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting lssued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the desipn, implementation aepd
maintenance of adequate internal findncial controls that were operating effectively lor ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of it husiness, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of feauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, a5 reguired under
the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal fnancial controls over fnancial reporting of the Company based
on our audit We conducted our audit in acrcordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of india and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals aver financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively inall material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal fimancial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and pperating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessoed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
rishs of materfal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

Talati & Takati LEP, a Limied ratily Partnership Bearing LLP dantficalion NO. AAG:-2149
C - 53, LGF. DEFENCE COLONY, NEW OELKMI - 110 024
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MUMBAL (022} 40705144 - AHMEDABAD (079 2754 4871 0 72/ 74 « KOCH| (484 640 0102



INDIA

O Pigdanki ¥ Fupduedi Tdux
; ‘ G}Mﬂw‘b/‘.'u‘ﬂiw*aﬂh

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Finandial Reporting

A Company's internal Anancial control aver financiaf reporting is a process designed o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financtal statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Cempany’s internal financial contrel ever financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain ta the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (3] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Enancial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the Company are belng made only tn accerdance
with authorsations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a

matertat effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibiligy of
callusion or improper management overcide of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls over Ainancial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Dpinion

Inour epinion, to the best ol our information and according o the explanations given to us, the Company has in all material
respects, an adequate Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial contrels over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company constdering the essentlal components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For TALATI & TALATI LLF
Chartered Accountants

ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
W"
Partner
Mew Delhi (Membership No. DB3748)
Dated: 02-09-2024 UDIN: 24083748BKABZK 3035

Talati & Talati LLP. a Limited Liability Partnership bearnng LLP wenthilicalion NO. AAD-81458
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDNTOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legol and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to

tive Members of Epgck Polymers Private Limiled of even date}

. i Terespeet of the Compary's fixed assots:

b} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation

of fixed assets.
£] The Company has made physical verification to cover all the jtems of fixed assets which, in our opinion, is

reasonable kaving regard to the size of the Company and the mature of its assets. According to the infermation
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed an such verification.

d1 According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on the
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
priperties of land and buildings which are freehold, 2re held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date. In respect ofimmaovable properties of land and building that have been taken on léase and disclosed as lxed
assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

e} The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (inciuding right-of-use assets) and
intangible assets during the year.

f}  According to the Information and explanations glven te us the Company does not hold any benami property.

i In respect of the Company's invenlories:

. The inveniory has been physically verifiad by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of such verification 15 reasonzble. In respect of inventary lying with third parties, these
have substantially been confirmed by them. No material discrepancies were neticed on verification between the
physical stocks and the book records.

b. The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits m excess of five crore rupees, 0 aggregate. from hanks
or financial Institutions on the basis of security of currenl assels; The guarterly returns or statements filed by the
Company with such banks or financial institutions are In agreement with the books of account of the Company.

iil.  According to information and explanations given o us and on the basig of our examinations of the records of the
Campany, the Company has not made any investment or provided any loans/ advances in the nature of loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partaership or any other party either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause
[1i1) of the Order is not applicable.

. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, 10 the extent
applicable, in respect of grant of Toans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities
during the year, as applicable.

v.  The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March
11, 2024 and Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is notapplicable.

vl The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Governmeni under section 148{1) of the
Companies Act, 201 3 for the business activities carried out by the Company. We have broadly reviewed the books
i, accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the
J@Nintenance of cost records and are of the opinion that prima facte, that preseribed books of sccounts and records

AR Talati LLP, a Limited Llabilily Partnership baaring LLP dentification NO. AAD-8148
C - 53, LGF, DEFEMNCE COLONY MNEW DELHI - 110 024
TEL. : (011§ 35721918 www lalatiandtalali com
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have beer made and maintained. However, we have nol made a detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determining that they ave accurate and complete,

In respect of statutory dues:

a, The Company has generslly been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, mcludmg Provident
Fund, Employees” State Inaucance Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, duty of Cusmm duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to the appropriate

authorities,

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Frovident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and
other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 21, 2024 for a period of more than six menths from

the date they became payable

©. Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause {a) above which have not been depasited as on March
31, 2024 on account of disputes are given below:

Amount Period to which
: é. Nature of Dues invelved the amount FOLV ::’:E::" e i
iRs.) refated

1 Sales Tax Act 2,067,803 F.Y2016-17 State Tax Office, | & K

2 [ncome Tax Act 1961 1,393,600 FY2016-17 CIT Appeals, New Delhi

3 Income Tax Act 1961 6,713.568 FY¥2016-17 CIT Appeals; New Delhi
| 4 | Income TaxAct1961 5,279 406 FY 2021-22 CIT Appeals, New Delhi

5 Income Tax Act 1961 1,821,128 F.¥.2023-24 No Response Filed Yet

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 [43 of 1961).

In respeet of borrowings:

a)

b}

According to lIoformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not defavlted in repayment of loans ar other borrowings or in the payment of
interast thereon to any lender,

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other

lender;

On an overal] examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis  have,
prima facte, not been used during the year for long-term purposes hy the Company.

According Lo information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained,

On an overall examination of the financial statéments of the Company, the Company has nol tiken any funds
Om ANy entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,

C - 53_LGF, DEFENCE COLONY NEW DELHI - 110 324
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f} According ieinformationand explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not raised any loans on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joing
ventures er ssociate companies, hence, reporting under this clause of the Order is not applicable.

g) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not made any private placement or preferential allotiment of shares or convertibide
debentures (fullf, partially oropticnatly convertible) during the vear hence, reporting under this clause of the
Order is not applicable,

X According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (inclading
debt instruments) and hence reforting under this clause of the Drder is not applicable to the Company,

a. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the
Company, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

b. Noreport under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Audltors) Rules, 2014 with the Eentral Government. during the year and
up o the date of this report.

€. We have taken (nto consideration the whistle blower complaints recelved by the Company during the vear [and
up to the date of this report], while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures,

. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under this clause of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

Wi, All transactions with the related parties are i compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed In the nancial statements, elc. as requited by the applicable

accounting standards.

iii.  In respect of internal audit:
a. The Company has an internal andit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

b. we have considered the reports of the Interal Auditors for the peried under audiy

xiv.  Inouropinion during the vear the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with lts directors or
persons ¢onnected with its directors. Hence the provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

applicable to the Company.

xv. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

svi  The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

xvii,  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear,

i the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
thancial liahilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Pectors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,

£ Talali LLF, a Limdted Liability Farinership beanng LLP idestilication NG AAO-B148
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nathing kas come to our attention, which causes us te believe that any material uncertainty ¢xists as on the date
af the audit repart indicating that Company is not capable of meeung its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheoet a5 and when they fall due within a-pertod of ene year from the baladce sheet date. We, however, stale that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falting dise within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, wrtll get discharged hy the Company as dnd
when they fall due.

The Company has fully spent the required amournt tewards Corporate Soclal Responsibility [C5R] and there isno
unspent CSH amount for the year requiringa transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the Companies Actor
special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6] of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause {xx) of the Orderis not applicable for the year

For TALATI & TALATILLF
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 110758W /W s
ASHOK KUMAR | A")—

Partmer o,
New Dethi (Membership No, 085
Dated: 02-09-2014 UDiN: 24083 T4BEKABTIKI035
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CiN-U74999UP1939FTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., Indiz 201306

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

{Uniess otherwise stated. ol monetory figures ore stoted in Locs ond snare ore presented in obsolirte numbers)

Note|  Asat 31st M:rmﬂ Asat 31st Marc
Particulars e e sona
EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
1, |Shareholder's Funds
a. Share Capital 3a 387.54 3375
b, Reserves and Surplhus 4 1720547 12775.34
17593.01 13162.83|
2. |Share appiication money pending allotment
3. |Mon-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 BO42.70 6169.91
b, Deferred tax Hahbilities (MNet) 6 R18.64 6T1.B4
C Long Term Provisions F 271.08 197.33
d. Other Non Current Lishilities 8 1845.62 B697.04
10978.04] 7736.10
4, iCurrent Lizbikities
a. Short-termn borrowings 5 G488 .48 4473.36
b,  Trade payables 10
-Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprizes 2531.99 £.01
-Due ta Others 158459.81 12554149
c.  Other current liabilities 11 BEZ6.E 4680.26
d.  Short-term provisions 12 1515.64 983.01
332:2.75 22646.79
61783.80| 43545.74
Il |ASSETS
1. | Mon-current assets
A Tangible Aszets
{il Property, Plant & Equipments 13.1 233035 14777.04
[} Intangitie Assers 12.2 0. 0.00
(ii} Capital Work in Progress 13.2 0. 206.66
b.  Non Cumrent Investments 14 503.7 503.7
c. Long term ioans and advances 15 B1.4 1105.53
d.  Other Non Curreat Assets 16 1.38 1.3
23870.15] 16595.46
Z. |Current Assets
a. Inventories 17 13194.404 T720.94
b.  Trade Receivables 18 13538.07 12685.704
t.  Cash and Bank Balance 1% 1560.07 1320.75)
d. Shorl Term Loans and Advances 20 AEEB.2T 2748,931
g, Other Current Assets 21 A238.67 1451.77|
.  Other Financial Assers 22 716.16) 982,22
37913.65 26950.31
61783.80 43545.76
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-47
A5 per our report af even date attached,
For Talati & TalatiLIP For and on hehalf of g-ﬂu of Directars of
Chartered Accountants EPADK Pﬂl‘m'l_-‘ LIMITED
Firm R 451rat5m1 No
!E *J» Bqn ek
ca Hurt umn AN /@ 2 {ggd‘hl« Director
Partner i Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 0333'43 5 DIN-01291342 DIN -D0129285
Place : Delhi D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Date : 02-05-2024 (2] M_._,,.--’ Nolda, Uttar Pradesh  Nolda, Uttar Pradesh
UDIN NO.:  2408374BBKABZK3035




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED -
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74599UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Statement of Profit & Loss as at 31st March 2024
{tiniess atherwise stoted, ol monetary figures ore staoted in Locs ond share are presented in absolute numbers)
A Note As at 315t March Ag at 31st March
No. 024 2023
I [TOTALINCOME
a.  Gross Revenue from Operations 23 90660,12 B5741.859¢
Net Reverue from Operations 2066012 65741.89
b.  Otherincome 24 147.33 347.81
90807 .45| 66089.71]
Il |EXPENSES
4. Cost of Matarials Consumad 15 54531.15 41351.35
b.  Changein Inventories 26 [3835.81)) (1813.61)
. Employes Benefit Expenses 27 6508.41 393624
d.  Finance Cost 28 1652.04 119994
e,  Deprediation and Amortization Expenses 13 113354 932.76
1. Other Expenses 29 24788.03 16555.07
BAR17 38 B62761.25
Il |Profit Before Tax 5990.07 3328.46]
IV [Tax Expense
2. CurrentTax 1413.14 7197.60
b, Deferred Tax 146.80] 91.76
L.  Taxrelated to Previous years 0.00 11.51
1559.94] $00.38)
V| Profit/{Loss) After Tax 4430.13 2427.58
Vi | Earning per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
a. Basic 114.31 62.64
b. Ciluted 114,31 B62.64
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1-47
As per aur report of even date attached.
For Talati & Talati LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants EPACK POLYMERS PRW,QE.E LIMITED
Firm Registration No. 1107 56W/W1D0377 M"" -
4 h’i‘% 9:\' ;-/
W 2 Qq - Apota_.
CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN §,f or Director
Partner / Sanjay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
embership No. 083748 DN -01231342 Din - 00129286
D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Place : Delhi Moida, Uttar Pradesh Noida, Uttar Pradesh
Date : 02-02-2024
LIDIN NG  24083748BKARZKI0N3S




EPACK POLYRMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK FOLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74399UP1999PTC116066
Argistered Address: 61 B, Udpog Vikar, Greater Noida, U.P. India 201306
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31" March, 2024

(Unists otheraise stated, oll monetory flgures ore stated in Locs ond shove ave presenied (n absplute numbers)

Pastiulars Note A5 @ 315 March Azt 31st March
Pl 2014 na
[ & }| Cash Flow froem Operating Activides
Mt refic gs pee The Statement of Prodlt & Loss before 5550.07
iAdisitrant fog.
Intarait ncome man,
Insurance cizim Recehed
Rent incdme
Frowision far Gramity B5.58
Erovision for Lebve 0150
Provizion far CSR 51
Fore'gn Exchange fluctuation 1695
Liabifitias Written off 110,43
Depredation 133
Profit on Sake of nsset o.00
Losgs / Proflt on Sale of assat 11,504
Fupensas melated with financing armvites 169204]
L= of Amed Asset by Fire
3 EO20. 20 538300
AC|ustrment for Currant Assets B Lis bifl thes
[Fcreasel/Decrease In trede receable {85237 {5529.25)
[Imoreaselfecnease in long vern loans B
i i 1045.15 {1108.49)
fincrease) fUacreasein short term loans &
S [186:2.35) {389.54)|
{increase)/Decrease in stock i trade 15473470 [2616.53)
{rrean) Mecresialn other current assets {71460
Irenease i Decreasnd in provisions {366.16)
Ircrease/| Dpcreass) in current llabilities 1B7S 72
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerhy Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Nolds, U.P., India 201306
CIN - U74932UP1999PTC116066

Forming P in | Statements -
Note No. 1 : Corporate Information

EPack Polymers Frivate Limited ["the company”)is & private limited company dormiclied in India, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,
1856, The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing Material,

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in indla (indlan
GAAR) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act {"the 2013Act"), 2013, The financial statements have been prepared on
actrual basis under the historkcal cost convention, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statemaents are consistent
with those followed in the previous year,

b, Inventories
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs included in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The method of
valtuation of varlous categories of inventory are as follows -
W At Imn'El' uf::mt or net reafisable vaive (FIFD Method)
o § 7 : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads.
Emmﬂn_ cmt nimm- mwlil Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

stores, Spares & Packing Materisls : At Cost [ FIFO Method )
c. Tangible Assets and Depreciation

Tangible assets are measured on cost basks except land. Land measured at revaluation model, Land Is Leasehold for a period of 89 Years,

Bow o

Tangible Assats are recorded at cost except Land less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, If any. The company capitalizes all costs
relating to acquisition and Instaflation of Fixed Assets. Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of quallfying fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditure refated to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the ewisting asset
beyand Its previowsly assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances pald towards the scoulsition of ficed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are disclosed as "Capital Advances” under Long
Term Loans and advances.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired upto 31" March 2006 is provided on Written Down Value Methad at the rates and In the manner prestribed
in the "Schedule 1" of the Companies Act, 2013. However, Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in the “Schedule 1Y of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Assets put to use during Financial Year 2006-07 orwards.

Gains or losses arlsing from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset |s derecognized.

d, Intangible Assets
intargible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairement loss if any. Intanglble assets
are amortized on & straight line basis over the estimated economic life. Costs relating to software, which are acquired, are capitslized and
amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives not exceeding Five years,

e Revanue Recognition
Revanye 15 recognised to the extent that It s probable that the sconomic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be refisbly

measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from, wale of goods including cartage s recognised in the statement of prafit and loss account when the significant risk and reward of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer. The Company colfects velue added taxes [G5T) on behaif of the government and, therefore, these
are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, G5T excluded from revenue. GST deducted from revenae {gross) s the amaount that is
included in the rgjin and not the entire amount of liability arising during the year,




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Address: §1 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201308
CIN - UT74999UP1599PTCL16066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Stetements as at 31-03-2024

ingorme fram Senvices
Income from Installation Service is recognised In the statement of profit and loss account when the project is completed The Company collects
G5T tax on Instailation on behalf of the government and, therefore, It s net an economic banefit flowing to the Company, Hence, it is excludad

fram revenue,

Interest income

Irterest income is recognized on & time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding snd the applicable interest rate. Interest
income is intluded under the head “other Income” In the statement of profit and loss,

Other Income
Crther income is recognized on accrual basis.

f. Espenditure
Expenditure s accounted on accrual basis and prevision 15 made for all known losses and liabilities.

The undiscounted ameunt of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognised asan expense during the period when the employees render the services.

(i) Post-Emplowment Benefit
Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions toa separate entity.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company’s
contribution |5 recognised as &n expense in the Profit and Loss $tatement during the period in which the employee renders the related service.
The Comparny has no further obllgations beyond these contributions, and the risk of future bansfits fiss with the employee,

Defined Banefit Plans

Gratuity liability is 8 defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basls of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit [PUC) method
at the énd of aach year. Actuarial galns/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred, Accumulzted
gratulty, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 maonths, is treated as short-term emploves benefit and which s expected to be
carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term employees benefit for measurement purpose.

The liabilitles for earmed lgave and sick leave aré not expected to be settled whaolly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
emplovees render the related service. As per company policy earned leave and sick leave can be carried forward to the extent of 15 days. Hence
labllity for leave accrued at yesr nd has been worked out en actual basis.

h, Foreign Exchange Transactions
(i} Inithel Recognitian
Foreign currency transactions ere recorded in the reporting currency, by spplying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
raporting currency and the foreign cumency at the date of the transaction.
(i) Conversian
Foralgn currency monetary items are retrans|ated using the exchange ate prevailing at the reporting date.
(] Ewchange difference
Exchange differences arlsing on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company manetary ftems at rates differant from those'at which
they were inftially recorded during the year, er reported in previous financlal statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in
which they arise,

I. Imvestments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the balance sheet date are classified as
current Investments and ane stated at lower of cost and fair market value. All other investments are classified as long term fnvestments,

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision, if any, is made to recognise a decline other than a temporary , In the value of
long term investments.

tf on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

2




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date and is
recognized on timing difference that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets, subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that they can be realized.

k. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitafized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period they occur.

i, Segment Reporting
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of

thermocol and puf panels, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting are considered the only two reportable
segment.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are nefther recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n. Earning Per Share

The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the vear uniess they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually Issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding
shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity shares is ignored in the calculation of earnings per share.

o. Cash Flow Statements
Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities

of the Company are segregated.

p. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash

equvalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

0. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires managements to make judgments, estimates and assumption
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
future periods.
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{Unless otherwise stated, oll monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented in absoiute numbers)

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

Note Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
3a [Share Capital
3.1 JAuthorized Share Capitai
40,00,000 (Previous Year 40,00,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each. 400.00 400.00;
400.00) 400.00
3.2 [Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capital
38,75,400 (Previous Year 38,75,400 } Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, 387.54 387.54,
387.54 387.54;
3.3 |Reconciliation Of Number of Shares
Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year 38,75,400 38,75,400
Add :- Number of Shares Issued during the period - -
Number Of Equity Shares as at the end of the financial Years 38,75,400 38,75,400
3.4 |Listof Shareholders holding more than 5% of Eguity Shares of the company
% of Shares Number of Shares
Name
31.03.2029 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023|
Bajrang Bothra 8.40% 8.40% 3,268,500 3,265,500
Leela Devi Bothra 6.60% 6.60% 258,950 2,55,950
Laxmi Pat Bothra 9.04% 9.04% 3.,50,450 3,50.450
Suman Bothra 8.60% B.60% 3,33 400 3,33 400
Nitin Bothra 6.19% 6.19% 2,40,000 2,40,000
Sanjay Singhania 9.99% 9.99% 3,87,509 3,87,500
Ajay DD Singhania 9.99% 9.95% 3.87,500 3,87,500
Pinky Ajay Singhania 9.99% 7.80% 3,87,500 3,87,500
Preity Singhania 9.99% 7.87% 3.87.500 387,500
Rajjat Bothra 9.99% 9.99% 3,87 400 3,87,400
3.5 |Terms /Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to one vote per
share. Whenever the company declares dividend it will be peid in Indian Rupees,
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitied to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distributfon of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.
3b |Shares Heid by Promotors
Current Reporting Perlod FY 2023.24 Previous Reporting Period 2022-23
. Number of % Change during the Number of] % Change during
Promotor’s Name shares % of total shares year shares % of total shares the year
Sanjay Singhania 387500, 5,99% - 387500 9.99% -
Ajay DD Singhania 3875001 9.99% - 387500 9.89% -
Bajrang Bothra 325500 8.40% - 325500 8.40% -
Laxmi Pat Bothra 350450 9.04%| - 350450 2.04% -
3b |Statement of change in Equity
Current Reperting Period FY 2023-24
Changes in p Balance at the
Balance at the beginning ofjeqyity Share F;e"b‘e_d IE“’I“““:; Changes in Equity |0 o
the current reporting Capita! due to the beiginning of the Share Capital during
current reporting turrent
period prior period erlod the current year )
error p reporting period
387.54 - 387,54 357.54
Pravious Reporting Perlod FY 2022-23
Changes in
Balance at the beginning of [gquity Share Related Baiance at Changes in Equity Balance at the
the belginning of the end of the
the current reporting Caphtazl due to Share Capitai during
: current reporting h current
period prior period arivod the current year
arror P reporting period
387.54 - 387.54 387.54




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U7499%UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

{Unless otherwise stated, oli monetary figures ore stated in Lacs and share are presented in gbsolute numbers)

Note particulars As at Asat
No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
4 Reserves & Surplus
Surplys (Statement of Profit & Loss )
Opening balance 12775.34 10347.75
Add : Profit During the Year 4430.13 2427.58
Less : l.oss during the year / Appropriations .00 0.00]
Closing balance ) 17205.47 12775.34
Total| 17205.47 12775.34)
5 Long Term Borrowings
Secured Loan
5.1 |From Banks (Refers.1.1} 3663.66 3080.89
5.2 {From Other Parties (Refer5.2.1) 4021.57 2804.28
Unsecured Loan
5.3 |From Related Parties 357.47 284.75
Total 8042,70) £169.91
5.4 |Nature of Security
Bank Name Primary & Secondary Security Personal Guarantees
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the tompany (Both Present & Future) Persanal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
HDFC BANK - Singhania and Mr. Ajay DD Singhania, Mr.
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Bajrang Bothra, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
current assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
1} First Parl Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company {Both Present & Future)
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Pem’"’_’ Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
YES BANK current assets of the company {Both Present & Future) Singhania and Mr. Ajay DD Singhania, Mr.
. - Bajrang Bothra, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
3) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothacation an entire
Factory Land & Building of the company {Both Present & Future)
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
i 2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypathecation on entire P.ersona! Gurantee °‘f Mr. Sa'njay .
Axis Bank current assets of the company {Both Present & Future) Sm.ghanla and Mr. Ajay DD Singhania, Mr.
Bajrang Bothra, Mr, Laxmi Pat Bothra
3} First Parl Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire
Factory Land & Buitding of the company (Both Present & Future}
VEHICLE LOAN Vehicle Loan is secured by way of Hypothecation of respective NAJ NA
Vehicle
5.3.1 [Unsecured Loans from telated parties include amounts due to :- (with reference 10 5,3)
Drishika Singhania- Share Hotder 0,19 0.37
Awvishi Singhania - Share Holder 8§2.58 100.12
Anishka Singhania 49,49 49.48)
Anju Singhanta -Share holder 92.30 72.84
Madhu Agarwal 82.69 0.00]
Amit Singhania 50.22 61.95
Total 357.47 284.75
6 Deferred Tax Liability [ Net ]
8.1 [Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Depreciation
Opening batance 740.60 634.73
During the Year 170.81 105.87]
Closing balance [A) 911.41 740.60;
6.2 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Gratuity
Opening balance 39,98 32.36
During the Year 11.36] 7.62
Closing balance [3) 51.34 39,98
6.3 {Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Bonus
Opening balance 19.10 13.30
During the Year 5.45 5,79
Closing balance (C) 24.54 19,10
5.4 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Leave
Opening balance 9.69 9.00f
During the Year 7.21 0.69]
m @5\ Closing balance (D) 16.89 9,69
SR Net{A-B«C-Dj) 818.64 67184
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Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201305
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

{Unless otherwise stated, alf monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented in gbsolute numbers)

Note Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 | 3ist March, 2023
¥ Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employees Benefit [Gratuity) 203.96 158.85
Provision for Emplayees Benefit (Leave) 67.12 38.48
Total 271.08 197.33)
7.1 |Based on the past experiance, current maturity of Leave and Gratuity is not more than 10%,
] Other Non Current Liabilities
Rentension Service Contractors 1845.62 697.02;
0.00 0.00|
Total 1845.62, £97.02
9 Short Term Borrowings
Secured (Repayable on Demand)
9.1 {From Banks (Refer9.1.1) 1578,69 2631.66
1578.69 2631.66}
Unsecured (Repayable on Demand)
9.2 |From Refated Parties {Refer9.2.1) 2245.38 0.05
2245.38 0.05
9.3 |Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings with Banks {Refer5.1.1) 1906.26 1556.11
9.4 |Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings With Others {Refer 5,2.11} 758.15 235.55,
2664.41 1791.66
Tota! 6488.48 4423.36]
8.1.1 |Secured Loans from Banks include amounts due o ;- { With reference to 9.1} __-l
HDFC Bank - Cash credit Iimit { Refer 9.1,1.A } 1131.78 697.29|
YES Bank - Cash Credit limit [ Refer 9,1,1.8} 3.67 937.39
Axis Bank ~ Cash Credit limit { Refer 9,1.1.C) 132 663.10
tndusind Bank- Cash Credit limit {Refer 9,1,1.0) 91.95 -0.03]
CitiBartk NA- Cash Credit limit {Refer 9.1.1.E) 267.53 241.68
MDFC Commercial Card (Refer 9,1.1.F} 77.80 92,23
Axis Commercial Card {Refer 9.1.1,G) ) 4.64] 0.00]
Tota! 1578.69 2631.66
9.2.1 jUnsecured Loans from related parties include amounts due to ;- (with reference t0 9.2}
Ajay DD Singhania - Share Halder{Rlepayable on demand) 1152.99 0.00]
Sanjay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand} 1092.39 0.00]
Pinky Ajay Singhania - Share Holder(Repayable on demand) 0.00 0.05
Total] _2245.38] 0.05
9.1.1.A [The cash credit limit from HDFC bank Ltd {Rate of Interest 8.00% to 3.95%, limit - Rs. 17 Crore } Is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& book-debts of the Company alang with other Banks. Further secured against First Part passu charge on immavable property of the company
sftuated at plot no 61 B & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, M, Laxmi Pat Bothra,
Mr. Alay DD Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.
9.1.1.B {The cash credit fimit from YES Bank Ltd (Rate of interest at 0.20 % Spread over and above 12 month LCLR, limit - Rs. 3 Crore ) is secured against
first Pari Passu charge an Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on
immovable property of the company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Persona! Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay|
Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajay DD Singhaniz and Mr. Bajrang Bothra. These are repayable on demand. There is no default in
repayment of interest and principal.
9.1.1.C {Fhe cash credit limit from Axis Bank Ltd (Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs. 4 Crore } is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanfay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr,
AJay DD Singhania and Mr, Bajrang Bothra .These are repayable on demand. There is no defauit in repayment of interest and principal,
9.1.1.D |The cash credit limit from Indusind Bank Ltd (Rate of interest base rate + 2,00 %, limit - Rs. 1 Crore } is secured against first Pari Passu charge on
Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the
company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhanta, Mr. Laxmi Pat
Bothra, Mr. Afay DD Singhania and Mr, Bajrang Bothra .These are repayzble on demand. There Is no default in repayment of interest and
principal.
9.1.1.E {The cash credit limit from CitiBank NA {Rate of interest base rate + 1.55 %, limit - Rs. 30 Crore } is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock

& book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
siuated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr.

Ajay DD S(q r. Bajrang Bothra ,These are repayable on demand. There is no defauit in repayment of interest and principal.
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(Uniess otherwise stated, alf monetory figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented in absoiute nurmbers}

Note Particulars As at Asat
No- 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

9.1.1.F |[The HGFC Commercial Credit Card limit without !nterest .These are repayable on demand.

9.1.1.G {The Axis Commercial Credit Card limit without Interest .These are repayable on demand.

10 |Yrade Payables

10.1 |Due to Micra, Small & Medium Enterprises {Refer 10.1.1) 2531.8% 6.01]
10.2 ;Due to Cthers 000 0.00
- With Related Parties { Refer 10.2.1) 88.37] 71.95
- With Others 15761.44 12482.15
Total 18381.80| 12560.15}
10.2.1 |Trade Pavables include amounts due to :-
EAST INDIA AUTO TRADER PVT. LTD. 1.96
EPACK PREFAB SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED B6.40 71.95
Total 88.37 71.89

11 {Other Current Liabifities

11.1 {Interest accrued but not due 22.20 0.71
11.2 |Advance from Custamers {Related Party} 304.71 400,00
11.2.1 |Advance from customers (others) 4917.84, 2727.70
11.3 |Payable for Fixed Assets Q.00 0.00;
- With Related Parties 0.00 0.60)
- With Others 303.13 696,31
11.4 {Duties & Taxes 498.56| 394.10
11.5 |Payable for Corporate sacial responsibility : 0.00] .00
11.6 |Expenses Payable 0.00 0.00
- to Related Parties {Refer 11.6.1) 33.89 21.20]
- to Others 610.14 373.91
11,7 |Other Payables 136.36 66.32
Total 5826.83 4680.26}

11,2 |Advance from Customers [Related Party)
Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt. Etd. - Comman Director 0.00 400,00
DECENT SOFTTECH PRIVATE LIMITED Director Relative 304.71 0.00

11.6.1 |Expenses Payable to related parties include amounts due to :- { with reference to 11.6}
Directors Remunerations 28.20 7.94]
Expenses Payable to Relative of directors 5.69 13.26
Total 33.89 21.20)
12 |Short Term Provisions

12.1 |Provision for Income Tax (Net) 1413.14 812.67
12,2 |Provision others 102.50 170.34]
Total 1515.64 983.01

14 [Non Current Investments
14,1 |investment In Equity Instruments
( Unguoted, Tratde and valued at cost }

In Subsidiary
{ 12500 ( P.Y. 12500} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of Epack Prefab Sotuticns Pvt. Ltd.) 303.79 303.79
In Associated Companies
{ 2000000 { P.Y. 2000000} Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each of Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt, Ltd.} 200.00 200.00
Total 503.79 503,79
Agpregate amount of Unquoted shares 503.79 503.79)
15 |Long Term Loans & Advances
15.1 |Capital Advances 61.45 1106.59]
Total 61.45) 1106.59)
16 {Other non current assets |
16.1 [Balances with Banks - In deposit A/c (Refer note 19.2} 1.38 1.38]
16.2 [Financial Assets -Security Deposits 0.00I 0.00]
Total 1.38 1.38]
17  |inventories ’
{Refer Note No. 2 b for11¢] GFyaiuation)
17.1 |Raw Material Ay G 5571.63 4168.73
17.2 Work-in—Progress&' 6590.19 2778.68|
17.3 |Finished Goods / 229.06 204.75
17.4 [Packing Materiaf, £.68 8.17
17.5 [Stores & Spares 737.70 362.00
17.6 |Consumables 57.15 197,60
Total 13194,40 7720.94




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

{Uniess otherwise stated, alf manetary figures ore stated In Lacs and share are presented in absolute numbers)

Note particulars As at As at
Na. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

18 |Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered good

18.1 |Overdue for more than 6 months

- With refated Parties (Refer 18.3) 23.07 1.58]
-QOthers 2687.78 1855.17]
0.00 0.00
18.2 {Others 0.00 0.00
- With related Parties (Refer 18.4} 1889.01 2348.21
- Others 803822 8480.74
Total 13538.07 12685.70

18.3 {Overdue for more than & months - from related parties:-
M/s ENNOV TECHNQ TOOLS PVT LTD- Common Director 0,00 158
East india Technologies Pvt. 1td. - Common Director 23.07 0.00]
Total 23.07 1.58|

184 {Others ~ from retated parties :-

M/s EPACK COMPONENTS PREVATE LIMITED - Common Director 0.44 0.32
M/s EPACK DURABLE LIMITED - Camemon Director 818.36 1887.50]
M/s ENNOV TECHNO TOOLS PVT LTD- Common Director 0.00] 3.72]
M/s EPACK Petrochem Sofutions Pvt. Ltd. Comemon Director 150.00 0.00)
East India Technologies Pvi. Ltd. - Comman Director 520.20 456.67|
Total 1889.01 2348.21)

19 |Cash and Bank Balance

19.1 |Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 62.07 24.83
Balances with Banks - in Current Af¢ ’ 87.06 126,76
Balances with Banks - In Over Draft Afc 0.00 0.00,
Sub Total (A) 149.13 151.60
19.2 |Other Bank Balanges
Balances with Banks - In deposits A/¢ 1412.32 1170.53
Amounts disciosed under Non Current Assets (1.38) (1.38)
Sub Total (B} 1410.94; 1169.15
Total{A+B} 1560.07 1320.75

20 |Short term Loan & Advances
20.1 [Advances recoverahle in Cash or Kind

-- to related parties { Refer 20.1.1} 402.40 9.57]

--to Employees 166.19 150.28

« to Others 101.43 0.00)

20.2 |Balance with Revenue Authorities 3723.1% 2357.99)
20.3 |Prepaid Expenses 273.1% 231.08]
Total 4666.27, 2743.93]

20.1.1 jAdvances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from :- { With reference 10 20.1 }

Sanjay Singhania 0.00 6.52]

Laxmi Pat Bothra 0.00] .23

Ajay DD Singhania 0.00 0.83

Pinky Ajay Singhania (Relative of directors) 1.54 0.00

Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt, Ltd. 400.86 0.00),

Total 402.40| 9,57




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYIVIERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP19593PTC116066

Registered Address: 61 8, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

{Unless otherwise stoted, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented in absciute numbers}

Note Particulars As &t As at
No. 31st March, 2024 { 31st March, 2023
21 |Other Current Assets
21.1 [Advance to Suppliers 4173.35 1440.65
21.2 |With Related Parties (refer note no. 21.2.1) 8.71 51.12
21.3 |Advances Recoverable 0.00 0.00
21.4 |Insurance Claim Receivable 56.61 0.00
Total 4238.67 1491.77
21,2.1 {Advances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from :- { With reference to 21.2 }
Directors 822 45.36
Relative of directors 0.00 4.18
Entities over which Company, or key management personnel or their relatives, exercise significant 0.49 0.00]
Private Limited companies in which director is a director 0,00 1.58
Total 8.71 51,12
22 |Other Financial Assets
22.1 |[Financial assets- Securities with related party { Refer 22.1.1) 526.29 826.29,
Financial assets- Securities Other 189.87 155.94f
Total 716.16) 982.22
22.1.1 |Security Deposits include amounts given to :- { With reference to 22.1)
Relative of directors 200.00; 500.00]
100% Subsidairy Private Limited companies 326.29] 326.29
Total 526.29] 826.29]
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E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - UT4999DL 1993PTCOSEI 74
fegistarsd Addris: €1 6, Udyag Vikar, Greater Noida, U 8, Indla 200306
ates Fouing P @ Financial Statements as at 21-03-2024

Dute . 13 ; Property, Plant & Eoipn:

(Lkniess cthzrwise stated, oll moeetoy figures ore stated 7 Locs)

TGross Block Accumlated et Blodk
Particubars PTTIp Addition :“’“r"":: A ard As o “:ml:" Deduction] A5 o A2 cal Axrd
: e the pasr "‘Pv 303203 0104273 "5“; duringthayeari FL02.2029] 3w0azoasl  3nonray
13.1 |Tangible Assets
a. |Butiding 383093 I304.03 ao 134,96} 218,31 BERE o 0. L3 506865 29018
| EPBR0N eskering 133.47] 11633 5.00) 300,53 15254 981 a0 13234 10895 508
c. |intangible Asse: 18455 846 n.e9 342 3o EERE] 2.1 2.00] 120,60 122.2 #7154
4. |Furmiturs & #irgs 12753 W37 L 142 3§ 56,13 .38 .00 105,53 3573, 24 1)
& |Land 13311 13673 a0 4579, 39 .00 .09 @ 0.00} 4579.59) 3303 11
I |Motor Vetides 51553 59.58] LAL 21877 35228 9121 1295 450,05 528.72| LLEL
@ |Dffcs Equipment: 11326 41,08 oo L1733 7477 15.29| 000 1,08 azza| 57 50
h. |Plent & Machinery 1279579 SEAR AN 0.0 18427 20 4895 04 sLs.93f | 581095 1267681, 700 73|
{Pravious Year]
13.2 | Capital Whork in Piogress

- = m&m?‘;&ﬁ;

Calewtuiion of depreciation 23 por Incame Tax Adt - 1961

AS AT MARCH 31.03. 2028
wock Moot Cycle B | Furnisues B ik "'I i Office. m Pt &
|t of dspration res
WOV AS ON 1.8 2333

ADITIONS W I HALE
ADDTIONS N 1 A
DEDUCTIONS

Farelgn euchanga b £ [paind

WOV a5 om 160418

ForTalati & Talati LLP
Chatersd Attountants
Firem

. 9
UDEN NGL: Z40EIMRBRABZR TS %’Nrs - g\m



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address; 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P,, India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024
{Unless otherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs)
stl st
Note Particulars Year ended 31 Year ended 31
No. March, 2024 March, 2023
23 |Revenue from Qperations
23.1 |Sale of Products/Services 90660.12 65741.89]
Total 90660.12 65741.89|
Note : |Sale of Products/Services Comprise of
Manufactured Goods
i.} Thermocol 16703.00} 18124.79
ii.} Puf Panels 73957.12 47617.11
Totalj 90660.12 65741.89
24 |Other income
24.1 (Interest Income 129.70 75.64
24.2 {Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 6.57
24.3 |Liabilities no longer required 10.19 124.37
24.4 |Electricity Duty Refund 0.00 119.95
24.5 |EPF Under PMRPY 0.49 20.12
24.6 |Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 6.96 117
Totall 147.33 347.81
25 |Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 4168.73 3586.14
Add : Purchases 55934.05 42533.95
Less : Closing 5571.63 4168.73
Cost of Materials Consumed| 54531.16 41951.35
26 Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the year
i.} Finished goods 229.06 204.75
it.) Work in progress 6590.19; 2778.68
_ Sub Total (A) 6819.24 2983.44
Inventories at the beginning of the year
i.} Finished goods 204.75 228.08
i.) Work in progress 2778.68 941.75
Sub Total (B} 2983.44| 1169.82
Net Increase [ (Decrease) (A-B} 3835.81| 1813.61




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., india 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024
{Unless otherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs}
Note Parti Year ended 31%]  Year ended 31*
articulars
No. March, 2024 March, 2023
27 |Employee Benefit Expenses
27.1 |Salary & Wages 5440,88: 3299.45
27.2 |Director's Salary 326.40L 239.29
27.3 [Staff welfare Expenses 257.89 133.37
27.4 |Contribution to Various Funds 483,24 264.13
Total| 6508.41 3936.24
Note : |Detalls of Contribution to various Funds
i.) Employees State Insurance 55.63 25.82
ii.) Gratuity 86.98 49.69|
fii.) Provident fund 340.62 184.62
' Total 483.24 264.13
28 |Finance Costs
28.1 |Interest Expense 1536.291 1091.35
28.2 |Bank Charges 155.76 107.17
28.3 |Other Borrowing Costs 0.00 1.42
Total 1692.04 1199.94
29 |Other Expenses
29.1 [Consumption of Packing Material 262.79‘ 297.22
29.2 |Consumption of Stores & Spares 4127.64 2554.84
29.3 |Power & Fuel Expenses 3368.60 3977.61
29.4 [Rent Paid 301.15 304.71
29.5 |Repair & Maintenance - Building 188.17 191.20
29.6 |Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 293.76 183.23
29.7 [Repair & Maintenance - Others 9.72 7.84
29.8 |Rates & Taxes 0.47 0.28
29.9 {insurance 98.44 88.09
29.10 [Freight & Cartage 3437.03 1988.71
29.11 |Service Charges 9127.23 4757.57
29.12 {Payment to Auditor - as Auditor 13.49 15.58
29.13 |Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 51.00 40.59
29.14 |Travelling & Conveyance 340.65 206.80f
29.15 {Bad Debts 35.67 40,38
29.16 |Loss on Sale of Asset 11.60} 6.00
29.17 [Job Work 1583.36 799.02
29.18 |Rejection & Breakage 18.61 36.37
29.19 |Consultancy Charges 403.25 335.28
29.20 |Miscellaneous Expenses 1115.40 729.71
Total] 24788.03 16555.07




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P,, India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

{Unless atherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented in absoiute numbers)

As at As at

30 [Contingent liabilities { Not provided for ) s “
317 March, 2024 31™ March, 2023
30.1 |Demang raised by Sales Tax department &K on account of entry tax, The
company has however deposited the demanded amount and recognized as 20.68 20.58
recoverable asset on the ground that no such amount was actually payable.
30.2 CIT| BANKNA 545.92 756.00
HOFC Bank 906.48 641.00
INDUSIND BANK 10B0.88 23.00
Bank Guarantee Issued by YES BANK 274813 7263.00
AXIS BANK ) 1616.81 1117.00
IDFC Bank 3239.58 1054.00,
30.3 |Estimated amount of contracts rematning to be executed on capital account
and not provided for. 0.00 500.00
30.4 |Demand raised by income Tax Department on account of short deduction /
payment of TDS & Interest thereon for the FY 23-24 182l 0.00
30.5 |The demand reaised by income tax department for FY 2016-17. The reason of
demand was tax calcutation by department on oversite of income, Tax demand
amount is Rs. 53.71 and Interest amount is Rs. 13.42/. Appeal has been filed 67.14 29.00
with ITAT. In the opinion of the management there will be no liability/demand
finally,
30.6 [The demand reaised by income tax department for FY 2016-17. The reason of
demand was penalty levied by income Tax department. Appeal has heenfiled
with CIT. In the opinion of the management there will be no ligbility/demand 13.94 0.00
finally,
30.7 |The demand reaised by income tax department for FY 2021-22. The reason of
demand was tax calculation by department on oversite of Income. Tax demand
amount is Rs, 51,76 and Interest amount is Rs. 1.04/. Appeal has been file with 52.79 0,00
CIT{A}. In the opinion of the management there will be no lability/demand
finally.
31.1 |The Comgany has filed a case on Frontior Sales Corporation under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court.
Amount involve is Rs. 125.91/- .
31.2 {The Company has filed a case on JBF Chemical Ltd. in NCLT, Amount invoive is Rs. 21.93/- .
32 [in the opinton of the board of directers the current assets, loan & advances are realisable in ordinary course of business at|
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.
33 [Related Party Disclosure i |
33.1 |Details of Related Partles

Name of Related Party | Nafure of relationship

Entities over which Company, or key management personnel or their relatives, exercise significant infiuence;

a. |Epack Component Private Limited {Formerly Xnown as E-Durables} Group Company

b. |Ennov Techno Tools Private Limited Group Company

EPACK Durable Limited (formerly known as EPACK Durable Solutions

Private Limited) Group Company

C.

d Epack Prefab Solutfons Private Limited { Formerly Known as Raksha Subsidiary Compan
" |Tinplate Private Limited) Y pany

a, |Eastindia Technologies Private Limited Group Company

Epack Petrochem Selutions Pvt. Ltd. {Formerly Known as £-DurablesiAssociate Company
Electronics Pyt, Ltd.)

g. |EastIndia Auto Traders Private Limited Related Party

h. |Decent Softtech Private Limited Related Party

i, |Mool Chand Eatables Private Limited Related Party




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Farmerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

Key Managerial Personnel:

a. |Mr. Sanjay Singhania Director

b. |Mr. Ajay DD Singhania Director

¢ {Mr, Laxmi Pat Bothra Director

d. |Mr, Bajrang Bothra Director

2. |Mr. Devki Nandan Pareek Birector

f.  {Mr, Pradeep Pradhan Director

g. [Mr. Nikhil Bothra Director

| Relative of Key Manageria Personnel;

a, [Mrs, Preity Singhanfa Relative of Director
b. |Mrs, Pinky Ajay Singhania Relative of Director
€. |Mrs. Leela Relative of Director
d. _IMrs, Suman Relative of Director
e, |Mr. Amit Relative of Director
f.|Ms. Divisha Relative of Director
g. |Ms. Drishika Refative of Director
h, {Ms. Avishi Relative of Director
i. |Mrs. Anju Relative of Director
j.  |Ms. Anishka Relative of Director
k. |Mrs, Madhu Agarwal Relative of Director

Note : Related Parties have been identified by the management

33.2 |The company has entered into transactions with the following related parties
a,  Epack Component Private Limited { Formerly Known as E-Durables) { Amount in Rs. )
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Sale of goods/Service 1.24] 1,22
Purchase of goods 0.00 0.00
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Trade Receivable .44/ 0.32
b. Ennov Techno Tools Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Expenses Paid on behalf of Company 1.15 1.24
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Advance Receivable 0.00 0.80
Trade Receivable 0.00 5.30)
¢.  EPACK Durable Limited {formerly known as EPACK Durable Sohutions Private Limited)
Mature of Transactions . 2023-24 2022-23]
Sale of goods/ Service 4587.29 7752.21]
Purchase of goods 10.48 36.00
Rent Paid 19.86 19.06
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Trade Receivahle 818.36 1887.50,
d. Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited{ Formerly known as Raksha Tinplate Pvt. Ltd.)
Nature of Transactlons 2023-24 2022-23}
Rent Expense 18.00 18.00
TODS Deducted 1.80] 1.80
Balance cutstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023|
Security Depost 326.29 326.29|
Investment in shares 303.79 303.79
Trade payable 86.40] 71.99
e. East India Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Purchase of Goods 874.06 2136.15
Sale of Goods 2973.72] 1054,30
TDS Receivable 6.06 0.00
ReimbursementafgEXnenses.. 11.04 0.00
Pt
Balance oyfstadding as on 5", 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Trade Recpiable %yt 943.27 456.67
% : P




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U748990P1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

f. Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt Ltd. (Formerly Known as E-Durables Electronics Pyt Ltd.}

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Advance given against supplies 1,361.86 1,018 86
Sale of Goods/Services 1,410.12

Advance received against GIDC Plant Construction Order - 400.00f
Advance (Reimbursement ) Raceived Back . 9.31

Advance refunded 961.00 1,514.93]
Purchase of shares ) u 189,00}
Balance outstanding as on , 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount Payable 0.00 400.00
Amount recoverable 400.86) 0.00
Investment In shares 200.00 200.00
Trade Receivable 150,00 0.00

g. East India Auto Trader Pvt Ltd

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23}
Purchase of Goods/Service 7.56 0.00
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Trade Payable 1.96 0.00]

h. Decent Softech Private Limited

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23]
Sale of Goods/Service 1441.85 0.00
Reimbursement of Exp. paid 71.19 0.00
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Advance from Customer ( For Sale) 304.71 0.30

i. ool Chand Eatables Pvt, Lid.

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23|
Purchase of Goods/Service ) 9.20 0.00)
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Advance to Suppliers .49 0.00

J.  Mr. Sanjay Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Salary . 87.12 87.12;
TS deducted on $alary 27.58 2759
Advance Given 0.00, 6.52
Loan Received 1475.00 91.00
Loan given back 382.61 100.66
Interest Paid 13.53 0.49
TS deducted on Loan Received 1.50 0.05)
Interest Credited 15.03 0.54
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023|
Salary Payable 4.96 3.64
Loan Payable 1092.39 -
Advance Recelvable 5.35 51.88]
k. Mr, Ajay DD Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Salary 5.00 6.00|
TDS deducted 0.24 0.24
Loan Received 1425.00 35.00
Loan repaid 27201 60.15
Interest Paid 13.43 1.56
Interest Credited 14.92 1.73
TDS deducted on Loan 1.49 0.17
Balance ou_tétanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Salary Pafghite 1 A2 0.48 0.48
Adv Q.00 0.83
Lo 1152.99 0.00,




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74959UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P,, Indiz 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024
1. Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-231
Salary 60.00 50.34,
TDS deducted on Salary 21.90 17.78
Rent Paid 12.00 27.00
TD5 deducted on Rent Paid 1.20 2.70
Security Refund 75.00 0.00
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Rent Qutstanding 0.90 2.03
Security deposit recoverable 50.00 125.00
Salary Payable 3.09 1.80
Advances Receivable 0.00 2.23
m. Mr. Bajrang Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Salary 120,00 95.83
TDS deducted 47.40 38.03
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Advance fReimbursement of Expenses Recelvable 0.00 0.00
Salary Payahle 5.80 0.00]
n.  Mrs. Preity Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2023-24] 2022-23
Rent Paid 12.00 27.00
TOS deducted 1.20 2.70
Security Refund 75.00 0.00
Loan Received 0.00 25.00
Loan Repaid 0.00 110,52
Interest Paid 0.00 4.09
Interest Credited 000 4.55
TDS deducted 0.00 0.45
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31.03-2023
Expenses Payable (Rent } 029 2.03
Security deposit recoverable 50.00 125.00
Loan Payable 0.00) 0.00
o, Mrs. Pinky Ajay Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Rent Paid 12.00] 27.00
TDS deducted 1.20 2.70]
Loan Received 0.00 58.65
Loan Repaid 0.00 131.09
interest Paid 0.00 3,204
Reimbursement received 70.00 0.00
Reimbursement paid 71.59 0.00
Security Refund 75.00 0.00]
Interest Credited 0.00 3.55
TDS deducted 0.00 0.36
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024/ 31-03-2023
Advance Receivable 1.54 0.05
Security deposit recoverahle 50.00 125.00
Expenses Payable (Rent } 0.00, 2.03




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMHTED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noids, U.P., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

p. Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022.23

Consultancy expenses 0.00 46,65

Salary 79.92 0.00

TDS deducted 25.11 4.67

Reimbursement of expenses 49.22 0.00

Balance outstanding as an 31-03-2024 31-03-20234
Advance Receivable 2.87 : 418
Expenses Payable (Consultancy Charges) 0.00 2,87

Salary Payable 12,97 0.00]

q. Mr, Amit Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23f
Loan Repaid 11.73 9.17

Interest Paid 4.21 4.90

Interest Credited 4.67 5.45

TDS deducted 0.47 0.54

Balance cutstanding as on 31-03-2024/ 31-03-2023]
Loan Payable ) 50.22 61.95

r. Ms. Divisha Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23

Loan Repaid 0.00 40.24

Interest Pald 0.00 2.04

Interest Credited 0.00 2.26

TDS deducted 0.00 0.23

s, Ms. Drishika Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23|
Loan Received 40.00 £.00)
Loan Repaid 40.37 124.76
fnterest Paid 0.61 7.80
Interest credited 0.85 9.08
TDS deducted 0.09 0.91
Consultancy Charges 16.44 0.00
TDS deducted 1.64 0.00
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Loan payable 0.19 0.37]
t.  Ms, Avishi Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-231
Loan Received 27.50 0.00
Loan Repaid 45,00 120.73
interest Paid 7.40 17.15
Interest Credited 8.22, 14.71
TDS deducted (.82 1.47
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Lgan payable B2.58] 100.12
u, Mrs. Leela Devi Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Rent Paid 12.00 27.00
TDS deducted 1.20 2,70
Security Refund 75.00 0.00
Balance outstanding as on . 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Security deposit recoverable 50.00 125.001
Expenses Payable {Rent) _0.00 2.03
v. Mrs. Suman Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Consultancy Fees 60.00 47.92
TS deducted 6.00 4.79

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
5.40 4.31




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U749990UP1999PT(116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306

Notes Farming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

w, Mrs. Anju Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Loan Received 20.00 0.00
Loan repaid 0.00 £.65]
Interest paid 5.72 5.60
Interest Credited 575 6.22
TDS deducted 0.58, .62
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31.03-2023
Loan payahle 92,30, 72.84
% Ms. Anishka Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2023-24, 2022-23
Interest Paid 3.52 3.25
Interest Credited 3.92 3.91
TDS deducted 0.39) . 0.39
Balance outstanding as gn 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Loan payable 49.49 49.48
¥. Mrs. Madhu Agarwal
Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Loan Recelved 85.00 0.00
Loan Repald 3.00 0.00]
Interest Credited 0.77 0.00
TDS deducted 0.08 0.00]
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Loan payable 82.69 0.00
34 [Additional Information
{ Amount in Rs.)
) For the year ended on
Particulars = =
31" March, 2024 31" March, 2023
34.1 |value of Imports on C.I.F basis . i
34,7 |Expenditure in Foreign Exchange - -
34.3 {Earnings in Foreign Currency - -
34.4 |Dividend Remitted in Foreign Currency - -
Total - B
35 |Details of consumption of items
% of Total Consumption For the year ended on
Particulars
2023-24 2022-23 31" March, 2024 31" March, 2023}
35.1 |Raw Materials
a. imported 0.00% 0.00% 0.00 0.00
b. Indigenous 100.00% 100.00% 54531.16 41951,35
Total 100% 100% 54531.16 41951.35
35.2 {Components
a, imported 0.00% 0.00% 0.00 0.00
b. Indigenous 0.00% 0.00% 0.00 0.00
Total 0% 0% 0.00, 0.00]
35.3 |Spares & Consumables
a. Imported 0.00% 0.00% Q.00 0.00]
b. indigenous 100.00% 100.00% 4127.64 2554,84
Total 100% 100% 4127.64 2554.84
36 |Except one Director Mr, Bajrang Bothra, No employee is in recelpt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. 102/-{lacs}

it emwtpro.yghout the year or Rs. 8.50/-{lacs} per month if employed for a part of the year.
L &

2
e




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMETED
CIN - U74999UP1939PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Finangial Statements as at 31-03-2024

37 |Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as denominator for]
calculating the basic and diluted earnings per shares

Particulars As at 31%| Asat 31"
. March, 2024 March, 2023

a. {Face Value Per Share (InRs. ) 10.00, 10.00
b. [Net Profit/{Loss} after tax { In lacs ) 443(.13 2427.58
c. |Weighted average number of Equity Share 3875400 3875400,
d. {Basic and Diluted Earnings per share {in Rs.) 11431 62.64

38 [The Directors have waived off their right to claim the sitting fees for the Board Meeting attended by them.

39 |Segment Reporting

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment, Business segments are primarily Thermocol and Puf
Panel. Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses
which are not directly identifiable ta each reportable segment have been allocated on the basis of associated revenues of]
the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have heen
disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabllities that are directly attributable or alfocable to segments are disclosed
under each reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable.

For the year ended on 31/03/2024

Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Total
Revenue 16703.00 73957.12 90660.12
Inter segment revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
16703.00 73957.12 90660.12,
Expenses 16238.56 68578.82 84817.38
Segment Rasult 464,43 5378.30 5842.73
Operating Income 464.43 5378.30, 5842.73
Other Income 5.17 142.16 147.33
Profit Before Taxes 5990.07
Tax Expenses 1559.94;
Net Profit for the year 4430.13
For the vear ended on 31/03/2023
Particulars Thermacol} Puf Panel Total
Revenue 18124.79 47617.11 £65741.89
Inter segment revenue 0.00. 0.00 - 0.00,
18124.79 47617.11 65741.89
Expenses 17732.62 45028.63 62761.25
Segment Result 35217 2588.48 2980.65,
Operating Income 392.17 2588.48 2980.65
Other Income 155.36 192.45 347.81
Profit Before Taxes 3328.46
Tax Expenses 900.88
Net Profit for the year 2427.58]

40  [There are no indications of impairment on any individus! cash generating assets or on cash generating units in the opinion of]
management and therefore no test of Impairment is carried out.

41 |All the known income and expenditure and assets and liabilities have been taken into account and that all the expenditure
debited ta the profit and loss account have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the company's business.

42 |Balance in the accounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment from the
respective parties.




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CiIN - L74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vikar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024
43.1 |Employee Benefits:
The following tables set forth the status of liabilities of the company on Afc of Gratuity and the related pian assets as
recognized in the balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss :-
Particutars Asat 31%March,|  Asat 31" March,
2024 2023
Actuarial assumptions
a. |Discount Rate 7.30%| 7.30%)
b. |Rate of Increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%|
c. {Rate of return on plan assets 7.36% 7.36%
I, |Changes in Present Value of obfigations during the pericd
a. |Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the period 205.59 172.09
b. |Acquisition adjustment 0.00 0.00
¢. [Interest Cost 1501 11.7Q]
d. |Past Service Cost .00 0.00
e. |Current service cost 62.42 42.84
£, |Curtailment Cost / {Credit} 0.00 0.00
g. iSettlement Cost / (Credit) ~ 0.00 Q.00
h. |Benefit Paid (41.87) {19.40})
i. |Actuarial {gain)/ loss on obligations 13.14 {1.65)
J. |Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period 254,29 205.59]
1. {Changes in the fair value of plan assets during the period
a. |Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the periad 46.74 43,54
b. jAcquisition Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. [Expected Return on Plan Assets 3.44] 3.20
d. |Contributions 0.00] 0.00
e. |Benefits Paid ) 0.00] 0.00
f. |Actuarial Gain /[ loss) on Plan Assets 0.14 0.00;
g. |Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 50.32 46.74;
lli. |Fair value of plan assets
a. {Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of period 46.74 43.54
b. |Acquisition adjustment 0.00 0.00
¢. |Actual return on plan assets 3.58 3.20
d. [Contributions 0.00 0.00
e. |Benefits Paid 0.00 0.00
f. |Fair value of plan assets at the end of period 50.32 46.74
g. |Funded Status {203.96) (158.85)
h. [Excess of actual over expected return on plan assets 0.14 0.00
V. |Actuarial Gain [ Loss recognised for the period
a, |Actuariaf gain/(loss) for the period ~ Obtigation {13.14) 1.65
b. jActuarial {gain}/loss for the period - Plan Assets (0.14) {Q.00H
¢. |Total {gain) / loss for the period 12.99 {1.66)
d. |Actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the period 12.99 {1.66)
g, |Unrecognized actuariat (gains) / losses at the end of period 0.00 0.00]
st =
Particalars As at 317 March, As at 31™ March,
2024. 2023
V. [The ameunts to be recognised in balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss
a. |Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the pericd 254,29 205.59
b. |Fair Vaiue of Plar Assets as at the end of the period 50.32 46.74!
¢. {Funded Status {203.96} {158.85)
d. |Unrecognized Actuarial {gains) / losses 0.00 0.00
e. |Un recognised past service cost (non vested benefit} .00 0.00
f. {Net Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 203,96 158.85




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Notda, U.P., India 201306

Notes Forming Part of the Financizl Statements as at 31-03-2024

V. [Recognition of expenses of the enterprise
a. |Current service cost 62.42 42,84
h. [Past Service Cost Q.00 0.00]
c. |Interest Cost 15.01, 11.70]
d. |Expected return on plan asscts (3.44) {3.20)
e, jCurtallment Cost / (Credit) 0.00 0.00
f._|Settlement Cost / {Credit) 0.00 0.00}
|_g |Netactuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period 13.99' {1.686;
h._[Expenses Recognized In the statement of Profit & Loss 86.98] 43.69
Vil. [Amount for the current perlod
a, |Present Value of Obligations at the end of tha period 254,29 205.59]
b, |Plan Assets 50.32/ 46.74
€. |Surplus (Deficit) (203.96) (158.85)
d. |Experience adjustments an plan liabllities (Loss)/Gain {10.51) {2.52))
e. |Experience adjustments on plan 2ssets (Loss)/Gain 0.14 0.
vill. |Reconciliation statement of expanses in the statement of profit & loss
2. [Present value of obligation as at end of period 254.29 205.59
b. |Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the periad (205.59) {172.00)]
c. |Benefit Paid : 0.00 0.00
(I} Directly paid by the enterprises ) 41.87 18.40
{ii) Payment made out of the fund 0.00 0.00
d. |Actual return on plan assets (3.58 {3.20)
e. (Expenses recognized In the statement of profit & loss 36;'81 4969
'X. {Mavement in the liability recognized in the balance shest
a. |Opening Net liabllity 158.85| 128.56}
b. {Expenses as above 86.98 49 50
c. |Benefits paid directly by the enterprise (41.87) {19.40)|
d, |Contributions pald into the fund 0.00 0.00
e. |Closing Net Lisbility 203.96 158.85

X, |Major Categories of plan assets { as percentage of total plan assets)

a. |Property, Government securities, Bonds, equity shares, special deposits,
Eank balance, - -
Fixed depaosits etc..
b. |Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%

44 |Previous's Year Figures have been regrouped/redassificd wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure.
45 |Corporate Soclal Responsibility
As per Section 135 of the companies act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2%
of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financizl years on corporate social responsillity (CSR) activities.
The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare,
destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR
committee has been formed by the company as per the act. The fund were primarily allocated to a corpus and utilized|
through the year on these activitles which are specified In Schedule Vi of the Companies Act,2013

) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs. 51/- (facs)

b) Amount spent during the year on:

Particulprs In cash Yet to be paid incash Total
On purposa specified In Schedule 51.00 0.00 51.00
Vit

46 [The company has obtained the declaration from Directors stating therein that the amount so advanced o the company has
not been given out of the funds borrowed/acquired from others by them,

For Talatl & Talatl LLP

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the I\aﬁy of Directors of
Firm Registration No, 110758W/' EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE D
M S %
-4

e o frqg T
CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN 9%:“ Director
Partner Sanfay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 DIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129286
Place : Delhi D-144, Sector-47 B-116, Sector-46
Date : 02-09-2024 Noida, Uttar Pradesh Nolda, Uttar Pradesh

UDIN: 240837483KABZK3035
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Notes Forming Part of the Financia! Statements as at 33-03-2024

(Unless otherw(se stated, olf

Y figures are stated in Locs and share are presented in absolute numbers)

Note Mo 47 - Additlonal Detalls

47,1 TRADE PAYABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period As 2t 31.03.2024
[¢; ding for f g periods from due date of payment

Particatars Less than 3 Year| 1-2 Yeary 2-3 Yeprs| More ";::: Yotal
MSME Manufacturer £23.95 1,20 .00 0.00 625.15
MSME Service 413,29 0.00 0.00 .00 413.29
MSME Trader 1488.74 4,60 0.21 0.00 1493.55
Others 1553514 233.95. 27.B8% 52.83 15849.81
Dispute dues-MSME 000 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00
Dispute dues G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Others . oeo 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 18061.12 238,75 28.10 52.83 18381.80,
Flgures For Previous Reporting Perlod As at 31.03.2023

0 ding for fi g periods from due date of

Particutare Less than 1 Yeur| 1-2 Years 2-3vears Mare “;::‘: Taotal
MSME 5.80 0.21 0.00 0.00 8.01
Others 1241556} 87.25 24.50 26.43 1258414
Dispute dues-MSME
Dispute dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00f 0.00| _0.00
Totaf 1242136 87.45 24.90 26.43 12560.15
TRADE RECEIVABLES -
Figures For the Current Reporting Period As at 31.03,2024

[} g for f g periods from due date of
Particulars
Less than § Months 6 Months -1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More then 3 Yeers Total
Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Consldered Gonds 10827.22 117283 1044.34 314.65 53.12 13412.16
Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Doutrtful Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00|- 0.00
Disputed Trade Recelvables:
Consldered Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 125.91 12581
Others 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Total 10827,22 1572.83 1084.34 314.65 173.03 13533.07
Figuras For Previous Reporting Period As ot 31.03.2023
[l for t g periods from due dute of
Particulars
Less than 6 Months 6 Months -1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total]

Undispited Trade Recehvables.
Consfdered Goods 10828.96 955,53 641.43 100.43 3340 12559.79
Undisputed Trade Recetvebl
Considered Doubtful Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed Trade Recelvables-
Considerad Goods 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 125.91 125,51
Disputed frade Recefvables-
Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Total 10828.56, 955,53 54148 100.43 £59.31 12685.70

a1.3

Where Loans or Advances fn the nature of loans are granted to promaoters, directors, KMPs and the refated parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,} either

severally or jointfy with any other person, that are:

(a) repayable or demand or

{b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment

NIL
L NIL

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan and Advance in the nature

Percentage to the total Loans

of Loan outstandin; and Advances In the nature of
Promotors
Diractors
KMPs

Related Parties/100% Subsidalry Private

Uimited companies




47.4 Other notes
1 The company does not hold any immovable property of which Titie not held in name of the Company

H The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year

il The company have Capital Work In Progress {CWIP) of Rs. NIL as on 31st March 2024, Previous Year Rs, 206.66/-
IV Capltat Work In Progress (CW1IP)
{a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shalt be given
CWIP ageing schedule (As at 315t March 2024)

Amount in CWIP for a period of
Total
Less than 1 yesr| 1-2 years| 2-3 years More than 3
yeary
Projects in progress - L - - . .
Projects temportarily suspended | - - - -
LWIP agelng schedule (As at 315t March 2023)
Arnount in CWIP for a period of
Totaf
Less than 1 year) 1-2 years| 2-3 yedrs More than 3
8 yeors,
Projects in progress __ 206.66] 0.00 0.,00; 0.0g_] 206.66)
Projects temporarily suspended - . - - 3 -
b} For capital-werk-in progress, whose tempietion is overdue or has excaeded hs cost compared ta its original pan, follewin
Less than 3 year, 1.2 yeurs| 2-1 Years| More than 3 Totaf
years
Project NIL| NIL! NIL| NIl NiL
Project 2 NI NIL| NIL NIL| NIL
v The Company does not hold any | ible assets under development as on 33st March 2024,
Vi The Company does not have any Benami Property as on 31st March 2024,
vil The Campany has taken borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets

{2} Montfy returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts except Creditors.
{b) Manthly returns or statements include Creditors only for material and cteditors for service is not considerad while a5 per books all creditors are taken.

vk The company has not defaulted in repayment of loan,

IX The company has net entered any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1958,

X There fs no pending charges or satisfaction to ba registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

X! The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under ¢lause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction
an number of Layers} Rules, 2017




X Ratios
leatias Cunrant Previous! # of Change Reason for Varianco |
i Report regorting
¢ Parlod rlod
Current Ratio Qurrent Asset 114 1.18] 473
2033-1 n
2022-23 26050.31
Deht Equity Retio Debit Capital 251 23 al
a023-24 A4190.79|
02223 30382.88|
1Debt Service coverage ratio ERITD: 3.19 242 0.6
2023-24 T7sTEL 565
2022-33 4778,
g a3 Tncre
over 29% primarily dus to a
[substantial tise In the
|eoempany's nat proft, which
Aversge| |directiy snhances the ROE
Return on Equity Ratio Proft for the year Sharehalder's 039 028 28.49| ratie. This improvement in nel
V Equity, profit may stem from factors
such as higher sales, effective
o3t control meas uwes, or
anhanced operational
efficiency.
553007 37754,
!»!1!.45| 11943.09]
_COGS| Average Irventory L) 925 1538
8107257 10457.67]
59349.11 412
Trae Receivables Tumover Ratio NetSaled]  AVerMeinde 631 563 416
1202324 90660.12] 1311189
2023-21 65741.89] 9921.@
Totsl Purcheses {Fus)
Cost + Other]
Cloting Trade|
Trade Pavables Turnover Ratlo Enmﬂﬁ_‘ﬂo!lﬁs Payaties 346 3192 +13.39
202324 E3610.76, 18381 80
2022-23 48282 &3] 12560.15]
et Capltal Tumover fatlo sales| """""""l‘“""' 1928 528 2079
|Z023-24 90860.12 470030
2022-21 65741, ma_szi
I&ﬂm Net Sdul 0.05 0.04 2403
[2023-24 443013 20660.12
2022-23 242758 £5741.83]
Enmings before
ReTurn on Capital Employed Intarest and tox Copltel Employed| Lt 0.34 2141
2023-24 Teax 11 1759301
2022-23 4528,40
Retum on lovestment lmterest, 0.00/ 0.00 NA
2.0
022 0.00]
Mo Scherra of Arrang: has been anp d by tha C Ity in terms of sections 236 ta 237 of the Companies Act, 3018,
Xin hence not appleable.
v Corporate Sociil Responsibiiity (CSA)
undar aries act, th
folkowing shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activities:-
n, Amount regured 1o be spent by the company during the y=ar £1.00
b, Arnount of expenditure (neurred 5100

¢ Shortfall at the end of the yosr
. Total of previous years shortfall
» Reason for shortfall

1. Maturs of C5R activities

1. Details of refsted party 1tk

THROUGH SR BRAHMRISHI ASHRAM, SHRI SACHCHIYAY OS], BE Kind, ROTARY FOUNDATION (INDIA),
Shrae Marvari Databya Avsadhalya, Marwarl Yuvn Manch, ROTARY NO|DA RESEARCH AND Development,

died by th n relation 5

e.E., wa

10 CSR expenditure as per relevent Accounting Stancard

h. Where 8 provision (s made with respect to a llabiiity incurred by ermering into a contractual obligation,
the movernentsin the provision during the year should be shown separately

For Talat! & Talsti LLP
Chareered Atcountants
Firm Ragistration No. 119758W/W100

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
Partner
Membershio No. 083748

Place ; Delhi
Date ; GI-05-2004
UDIN NO.:240837483KABZKI0IS

1’\‘
For and on bahalf of tha

ﬁmmmg}r\!
7 By g 9ot

or Director

Thaniz Bajrang Bothre
DIN - 01291342 DIN- 00129286
0144, Sector-47 8-114, Seetor-40
Nelda, Uttar Pradesh Naoida, Uttar Pradesh




To the Members of EFACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Epack Polymers Pvt Limited (“the Parent”)
which includes its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries together refesred to as “the Group™), and the Group’s
share of profit / Joss in its associates, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Fiow and the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date, and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a
summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Ir our opintion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Group as at 31st March, 2024, and its consolidated profit/loss, and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated
Financtal Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Aunditor’s Report Thereon

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements, Standalone
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial
Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated cash flows of the group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors of the group
company either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are also responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
frea from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsibie
for expressing our opinion on whether the company and its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in
India, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the geing concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the group to cease to continue as a going concermn.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
“our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of the other
auditors on the Standalone / Consolidated Financial Statemnents / financial information of the subsidiaries and
associates, we report that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statement.

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of aforesaid consolidated
financial statement have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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c.  The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash
" Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account of Consolidated
Financial Statements.

INDIA

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 st March, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies and associates incorporated
in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over consolidated financial reporting of the
Company and its subsidiary companies and associates incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A",

g With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Consolidated Financial Statements — Refer Note 30 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

it The Company, its subsidiary companies and associates incorporated in India; do not have any long-

term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company, its subsidiary companies and associates incorporated in India.

iv. a) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiaries, and associates which are companies
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to
us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries and associates respectively that to the best of their
knowledge and belief that, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Parent or any of such subsidiaries
and associates to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
ot on behalf of the Parent or any of such subsidiaries or associates s (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b) The respective Managements of the Parent and its subsidiaries, and associates which are companies
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented to
us and to the other auditors of such subsidiaries and associates respectively has represented to us and
to the other auditors of such subsidiaries and associates that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
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other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Parent or any
of such subsidiaries and associates from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent
or any of such subsidiaries and associates shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

c) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement

V. The Parent or any of such subsidiaries and associates have not declared or paid any dividend during
the year.
vi. The Parent or any of such subsidiaries and associates have used such accounting software for

maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit tog) facility and the
same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions recorded in the software and the audit
trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Parent or any of
such subsidiaries and associates as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For TALATI& TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 110758W/W100377)
ASHOK KUMAR JAIN

b
Partner

New Delhi (Membership No. 083748)
Dated: 05-09-2024 UDIN: 24083748 BKACBN9562
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(ANNEXURE “A* TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragrapl 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date}

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Aet, 2013 (“the Act™)

‘We have audited the internal financial controls over consolidated financial statements of Epack Polymers Private
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Parent™) as of 3Ist March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its associate companies which are
companies incorporated in India,, is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over consolidated financial reporting criteria established by by the respective Companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Consolidated Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, impiementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of fravds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the interpal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent, its
subsidiary compantes and its associate companies which are incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effactively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or

errotr.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its associate companies’ internal financial controls systeim over
financial reporting of the the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its associate companies

Meaning of Internal Financial Controils over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fajrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, of disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
coliusion or improper management override of controls, mateial misstatements due to error of fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the tisk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may hecome inadequate
because of changes in conditions, of that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, of the patent company,
its subsidiaries and associates have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system Qver
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporiing were operating effectively as at March
31, 2024, based on the internal contro} over financial reporting criteria established by the patent company, its
subsidiaries and associates considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For TALAT1& TALATI LLP

Chartered Accountants

{FRN: 110758W/W100377)
ASHOKK RJAIN

artRer
New Delhi (Membership No. 083748)
Dated: 05-09-2024 UDIN: 24033743E3KACBN9562
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN - U74999UP1999PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
(Undess otherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented in absolute numbers)
Particulars I‘\:::! As at 31st March 2024 Aadt s M: OT;
1 _|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |Shareholder’s Funds
3. Share Capital 32 387.54 387.54
b, Reserves and Surplus 4 168129.95 12,374.60]
c. Minority Interest 0.00 299 47!
17217.49 13,061.61
2. |Share application money pending allotment
3. |Non-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 8042.70 7,556.11
b.  Deferred tax liabifitles {Net) 6 818.75 6?1.93
c. Long Term Provisions 7 271,08 197.3
d. Other Non Current Llabilitles 8 1845.62 697.02
10078.15 9,122.40
4. |Current Liabilities
a.  Stort-term borrowings 9 6488.48 4,539.69)
b. Tradepayables 10
-Due te Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 2531.99 6.01
-Due tc Others 15763.70 12,482.98
C. Other current lighilities 11 6829.74 4,295,04
d. Short -term provisions 12 1517.56 984.85
33131.47 22,308.57
61327.12 44.492,58]
Il |ASSETS
1. |Nom-current assews
a. Tangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipments 131 23470.19 15,783.14
{ii} Capital Work'in Progress 13.2 0.00 535.63
k. Nen Current investments 14 197.53 E
c.  Long term loans and advances 15 61.45 1,417.46
d. Other Non Current Assets 16 1.38 35.6
23730.54 17,771.87|
2. |Current Assets
a. Inventories 17 13194.40 7,720.94|
b. Trade Receivables 18 13538.07] 12,685.70)
¢.  Cash and Bank Balance i9 1569.20] 1,402.12
d.  Short Term Loans and Advances 20 4666.27 2,763.82
e.  Other Current Assets Z1 4238,76 1,492.21)
f.  Other Financial Assets 22 389.87| 655.94
37596.57, 26,720.72
61327.12 44,492.58|
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 147
As per our report of even date attached.
|For Talati & Talati LLP For 2nd on behalf of the Boatpl.d Directors of
Chartered Aecountants «S pj‘ EPACK POLYMERS va&m/wf
Firm Regjstratian Wﬂﬁ@ % r’\"%\n/ 7 - Aok
ARJAIN f, o r Director|
Partner ‘\’\\J j 90’"‘ njay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 f “y DIN -01291342 DIN -00129286}
Place : Delhi o 24 D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sechor-4D
Date : 05-09-2024 Noida, Uttar Pradesh Noida, Uttar Pradech
UDIN NO.: 24083 748BKACBNS562




'|EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

- Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss as at 31st March 2024
{Unless otherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented In absolute aumbers)

. Note As at 31st March
Particulars No. As at 31st March 2024 2023
1 |TOTAL INCOME
a. Gross Revenue from Operations 23 90660.12 65,741.89]
Net Revenue from Operations 90660.12 65,741.89
b.  Otherincome 24 0.16 14733 348.25
90807.45 66,090.14}
Il JEXPENSES
a.  Cost of Materials Consumed 25 | 6015 54531.16 41,951.35
b.  Change in Inventories 26 | (a23) (2,835.81) (1,813.61)
c. Employee Benefit Expenses 27 | 718 6508.41 3,536.24
d.  Finance Cost 28 1.87 1692.27 1,200.49
e. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 13 15 1133.54 932.63
f. Other Expenses 29 27.33 24773.59 16,544.81
53.54 84803.16 62,751.91
11l |Profit Before Share of Profit / [Loss) of Assoclates and 6.62 6004.28 3,338.23
jl.ess: Share of Minority in Profit of Associate {0.53)
Add: Share of Associate's Profit/{Loss) {2.38)
Profit Befora Tax 6001.80) 3,332.76
IV |Tax Expense
a. Current Tax 156 1416.86 801.24]
b. Deferred Tax 146.80 91.87
¢ Tax related to Previous years 0.00 11.51
172 1563.66 9504.63
V | Profit/{Loss) After Tax 4,90 4438.24 2,434.13
VI | Earning per equity share {in Rs.}
3.  Basic 114.52 62.81
b. Diluted 114.52 62.81
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 147
As per our report of even date attached.
For Talati & TalatiLLP For and on behalf of the Board ofSlrectors of
Chartered Accountants EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE
Firm Registration No. 110758W/\ g 7
S G
3 = i~
{W < ) -0“% r' 29 3 DH&-
= )
CA ASHOK KUMARJAIN (] 8 (A Director Director
Partner '&{v Sanjay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 ‘7‘5:.: &« CYY DIN -01291342 DIN - D0129286
D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Place : Delhi Noida, Uttar Pradesh Nolda, Uttar Pradesh
Date : 05-08-2024
UDIN NO.: 24083748BKACBNIS62




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
|Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74989UP1999PTC116066
|Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P.,India 201308
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31" March, 2024
(Unless otherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated In Lacs and share are presented in absolute numbers)
particulars "N‘:‘ Asat 31stMerch202a] 7 U M:;;';I
{ A )|Cash Flaw from Operating Activities
Net grofit as per The Statement of Prafit & Loss befoye 6001.90 3338.3
Ad|usament for:-
Interest income {134.29)| (75.08)
Insurance clsim Recelved
Rent Income
Provislon for Gratulty 86.98 49,69
Provision for Leave 101.80 39.81
Promvision for CSR 51.00 40.59)
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation {6.96) {1.17)
Liablilties Writken off (10.19) {124.37)
Depreciation 1133.54 932.63
Profit on Sale of asset 0,00, {6.57),
Loss / Profit on Sale of asset 11.60 -
Enpenses related with financing activitles 1692.27 1,20049
Lossof Fixed Asset by Fire
Operatng Profit Befowe Working Capital Changes 8927.661 5,393.26|
Adiystment for Curent Assets & Liabilities
{increase)/Decrease In trade recelvable (8%2.37 (5,525.25
(increase)/Decrease In long term loans & 1300.27 (1,85161)
advances
{increase)/Oecreesein short termloans & (1,88.81) (904.08)
advances
(Increase}/Decreese instock in trade (5.473.47) (2,616.53)
{increase)/Oecrease inother current assets {2,480.43) {715.04}
Increasef{Decrezse} in provisions (957.91) {369.84)
Increasef{Decrease) in current liabilities 254166 1,878.84
Increasef{Decrease} in trade payahle 5816.85) 4,464.92]
Direct taxes paid (58.64) {248.00),
Gratuity paid (41.87) {19.40)
C5k paid (51.00) (4059)
Leave Paid {73.16} (37.08)
Total {2,083.89), {5,587.64)
Cath Generated from (utilized In) Openting activites) (A} 6843.27 {594.37)
{8} |Cash flow from Wrvestment Actividles
Rental Incorne
Interest Income 134.2 76.08
investment in Subsidiary company B]
Sale of Fixed Assets 1396.39 5.90
Non Current Investment {197.53)
{Increase)/Decrease in shortterm loans &
advances
Purchase cf fixed assets ! {9,692.95)| (2,954.36)]
Cash generate from {utllised In) Investing activitles| (8 ) (8,359.81) g,gg.gﬂ
(C) [Cash flow from Finanting Activites
Increasef(Decrease) in Short¥erm borrowings 1948,79' 1,723,185
Decrease in other equity {282.38) 300.009
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term borrowings 1,708.95 3,311.51
Interest & other finance expenses paid [1,692.27} 11,200.49)|
Cash generated from (itilised In) Financing activities| (¢} 168311 134.1
Net Increase {Dacreasa) in SBesh and essh equivalents  (A+BsC) 167.08) 6E7.44
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 140212 714.68|
Closing Cash & Cash Equlvalents 1,569.20| 1402.12|
As per our report of even date attached,
For Talat! & Talati LLP
iChartered Accountants N Directors of
Fifrn Registration No. 110758 ‘%
dery T o) Mg 9 2ot
CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN | E\":) Director
Partner “;3 g Bajrang Bothra
membership No, 083748 ) DIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129186
Place : Delhi *’s% b&/ D-124, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Date : 05-09-2024 L & CHL Noida, Uttar Pragesn Naiga, Uttar Pradesh
UCIN NO.: 2408374BBKACBNSSE2




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

.Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

" Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., india 201305
CIN - U74999UP1899PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

Note No. 1 : Corporate Information

Epack Polymers Private Limited {"the company")is a private limited company domiciled In India, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956. The company is engaged in the business of menufacturing of Expandable Seads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing Material.

Note No. 2 ; Significant Accounting Policias

a.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian
GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act ["the 2013Act"), 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on
accruat basls under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted In the preparation of the financial statements are conslstent

with those followed in the previous year.

invent
Cost Includes cost of purchase and other costs Included in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The method of
valuation of various categorias of inventory are as follows :-

1. Raw Materials ; At lower of cost or net reafisable value {FIFO Method}

2. Workin Progress & Finlshed poods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads,
3. Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.
4

Stores, Spares & Packing Materials : At Cost { FIFO Method )
Tangible Assets and Depreciation

Tangible assets are measured on cost basis except land. Land measured at revaluation model, Land is Leasehold for a period of 99 Years.

Tangible Assets are recorded at cost except Land less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses, if any. The company capitalizes all costs
ralating to acquisition and installation of Fixed Assets. Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset Is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-tlay repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of prafit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acguisition of fixed assets outstanding at each bafance sheet date are disclosed s “Capital Advances” under Long
Terrm Lpans and advances, :

Depreciation on Fixed Assets acaulred upto 31 March 2006 s provided on Written Down Value Method at the rates and in the manner
prescribad 1n the “Schedule 11" of the Companies Act, 2013, However, Dapreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in
the marner preseribed in the "Schedule 11" of the Companies Act, 2013 or the Assets put to use during Financial Year 2006-07 onwards.

Gaine or lasses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference batween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assat and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

. Intangihle Assets

Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumylated amortization and impairement loss if any. Intangible assets
are amertized on a straight line basis over the estimated economic life. Costs relsting to software, which are acquired, are capitalized and
amortized on a straight line basis over thelr useful lives not exceeding Five years.

Retrenua Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits wili flow to the company and the revenue can be refiably

measured.

Sole of Goods

Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss account when the significant risk and reward of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer. The Company collects valus added taxes (GST} on beha!f of the governmant and, therefore, these
are not economic henefits flowing to the Company. Hence, GST excluded from revenue, GST deducted from revenue (gross) is the amount that is
inciuded in the revenus {gross) and not the entire amount of liabifity arising during the year,
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

i

Income from Services _
Income from Installation Service Is recognised in the statement of profit and foss account whan the project is completed. The Company collects
GST tax on Installation on behalf of the goversment and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded
from revenue.

Interest incom

Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rata. Interest
income is included under the head “other income”™ in the staternent of profit and loss.

Dther income

Qther income is recopnized on accrual basis,

Expendliture )
Expenditure Is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities.

Empioyees R nt B
{#) Short Term §mg{gm Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchanga for the services rendered by employees are
recognised as an expense during the period when the employees renderthe services.

(i} Post-Erapioyment Benefie
Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The Company's
contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the period in which the employee renders the reflated service.
The Company has no further obligations beyond these contributions, and the risk of future benefits lies with the employee.

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity fiahility is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit {PUC) method
at the end of sach year. Actuarial gains/losses are Immaediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred, Accumulated
gratuity, which is expected to be utifized within the next 12 months, is treated as shori-term employee benefit and which is expected to be
carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term employees benefit for measurement purpose.

The liabilities for earnad leave and sick leave are not expected 1o be settled wholly within 12 menths after the end of the period Tn which the
emplovyees render the related service. As per company policy earned leave and sick leave can be carried forward to the extent of 15 days Hence
liability for leave actrued at yaar end has been worked out on actual basis,

Foraign Exchange Transactions
[0 Initial Recognition

Foreign currency fransactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

{#i) Converslon

Foreign currency menetary items are retransiated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date.

(111} Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company monetary itermns at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded during the vear, or reported in previous firancial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the
year in which they arise,

Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from the balance sheet date are classified as
current investments and are stated at lower of cost and fair market value. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Long term investments are statad at cost of acquisition. Prov;saon, if any, is made to recognise a decline other than a temporary , in the vafue of

long term investments.

Taxation
1 Current Tax is determined on the profit of the year in accordanca with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

2

Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively en : ] ‘thpPalance Sheet date and is
recognized on timing difference that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in/Gig b
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as. at 31-03-2024

k.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary eost incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency berrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

BorrowlIng costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction ar production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantizl period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the
period they occur.

2eament Reporting
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of
thermoco! and puf panefs, which in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting are considered the only two reportable

segment,

rovision tingent Liabiliti .
Provisions lavalving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events
and [t Is probable that there will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assats are neither recognized nor disciosed in the financial statements.

. Enrning Per Share

The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the vear and the welghted
avetape number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of alf diiutive potentiat equity shares. The dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year unless they have been Issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity
shires are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued st fair value (i.e. average rmarket value of the outstanding
shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity shares Is Ignored in the calculation of earnings per share.

. Cash Flow Statements

Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, investing and financing activities
of the Company are segregated.

. Dperatin e

Based on the nature of products/activitly of the company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash
equvalents, the company has determined its operating cycle a5 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

Use of 8

‘the preparation of financial statements in conformity with indizn GAAP requires managemants 1o make judgments, estimates and assumption
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent hiabilities, at the end of the
reporting perlod. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actlons, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets or Habilities in

future perinds.
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Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements a¢ at 31-03-2024

{Unlegs ptherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated In Lacs and share are gr

Note Ax at As at
Mo, Particutars 315t March, 2024 | 31st Mareh, 2023
32 |Share Capitat
31 herized Share Capital
40,0,000 (Prevtous Year 40.00,00 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 400.00 400.00
266,00 00.00
32 |lssued, Subseribed & Fully P2id up Capits| )
38, 75,400 {Prewvicus ¥ear 38,75,400 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each. 38754 387.54
387,55 387,54
33  |Asconcllation OF Number of Shares M
Nurbar OF Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Finznctal year 38, 75,400 3875400
Add i- Number of Shares fssuved during the pariod - -
Number Of Egquity Shares as at the : end of the fl ial Years 28,75,400 38,75,400
3.4
Namie % of Shares Number of Shares
31.03.2024 11.03.2023 31.02.2024 31.09.2023
Bafrang Bothra 8.40% B.40% 325500 3,25,500
Leals Devi Bothra 5.60% G.600% 2,585,950 435,550
Lawml Pat Hothra 9.04% 9.04% 350,450 350,450
Suman Bothra 8.60% B50% 3,33,400 3,33,400
Nitl Bothra 6.19% 615% 240,000 2,40,000
(Sanjay Sirghanis 5.99% 9.99% 3,287,500 3,87,560
|Ajay DD Singhania 5.99% S.59% 387,500 3487500
Pinky Ajsy Singhanla 9.99% 2.80% 387500 3,872,500
'T*Elty Singhania 9.99% 7.87% 3,87,500 3,87.500
Lmlal Bothra 9.99% 9.99% 3,857,400 3,867,400
3.5 hed ta Equl ares
The company bas only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share i emtiited to one vate per share,
Whenever the company declares dividend it will be pafd In Indian Rupess,
In the gvent of llquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to recaive any of the remairing assets of the Compatry, after
distribution of all prafarentis! smounts. However, no such praferentiat amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the numiber of
Equity Shares held by the Sharehalders.
3b  |Shares Held iry Pr
Current Reparting Peded FY 202324 Previous Reporting Pariod 2022-23
Hurnber of| % Change during the % Change during
Promotor's Name shares| % of toial shares [yeer Humber of shares| % of Lot ‘h:.mlthe a
San[é[ Singhania 3.8?2!;9 9.96% - 3,807,500 2.05% -
Ajgy DD Stnghania 387,560 9,% . 387,500 2.89% -
rang Bothra 3,25,500 BACK| . - 3,2%.500 a4 -
Laxml Pat Bothra 3,50,450 9.04%] - 350,450 9.04 .
3b [statementof change In Egulty
Curment Rag Ferfod FY 2022-24
Changea n
Balance at the beglnning gq..n;. Share |n“;|m¢ “""“:"; Changes in Equity ‘hhnoe #tthe end of
of the current reporting  [Capltel due to | eurr: m“’"l"‘ ormn' Shere Capial during  [the corrent reporting
perkad prior parfod " e currant yesr period
srror
387.54 - 387.54] T8
: Pravious Reporting Perlod FY 202523
T L iy ——
Balance et tha beginning  |Equity Shara baiginning of the | CPAPGES tn Exutty Balance at the end of
af the current reporting | Capital due to |12 beiginning Shars Cepital during | the current reporting
rod prior peried 4 the current yusr od
P et pariuod perl
387.54) o 2854l 297 54
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Notes Forming Part of th n ed Finang tements as at 31-03-2024
[Unless otherwise stated, all monetary flgures are stabed In Lacs and share are p ir absol bers)
Nurte Asat Asat
i
Ne. Farticulers 313t March, 2024 | 325t March, 2023
4 [Reserves & Surplus
4.1 |Revaluation Reserve
Opaning balancs
Add : Addition during the year
Less @ Deduction during the year
Closing balance
Surplys (Starement of Profit & Loss )
Opening balance 12,374.60 9,940.47
Less: Adjustment for | Opening Reserves & Surpl 17.32
Add: Asspriates share : [0.20
el : Profit During the Year 4,438.24 243413
Closing bhalance 16,820.95 A2.274.60
Total 16,825.95 12,374.60
Minority Interast
Share capital {No. of Shares 30,00,000 ¢ Re, 10 sach} - 300,00
Minerity sharz In profit and lozs durlng ’ -
Opening Balznce -
Ade: Minority share in proflt {loss) during the year - {0.53)
Qosing batence - .53
Total - 299.47
% [Long Yerm Sorrowings
Secured Loan .
51 |From Banks {Refer5.1.1) 3,663.66 #,161.08
5.2 (From Other Parties [Refar5.21) 4,021.57 2,BD4.78
Lingstuvad Loan - R
53 |From Relsted Farties 357 AT 580.75%
Total B0427) 7,556.11
54 |Nature of Sacurity )
Bartk Name Primary & S {ary Security Personal Guarantees
1) Flrst Pavi Passu chargs by way of Hypothecetion on Movabie Fsd Assett Pacsonal Gurantee of My, Serjay
of the compatly {Both Present & Future) Singhania and M. Ajey DO Sighnia,
HOFC BANK il -
|2} Second Parl Passu charge by way of Hypothcation on sntire ourrent  |Mr- Bajrang Sothra, Mr, Lawn| Pat
assets of the company {Both Present & Future) Bothra
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation an Mowmble Fiagd Assets
of the compaty {Both ﬁmqt& Future) Personal of Mr. Sanjay
2} Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation an srtire current Singhanie und Mr. Alxy DB Singhania,
YES BANK 4338ty of the company {Both Present & Future) Mr. Bajrang Bothrs, Mr, Laxmi Pat
3} Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothetwtion on enties Fagtory | Sodea
Lartd & Bullding of the company [Both Present & Futurs)
1} First Parl Passu charge by way of Hypothecaticn on Mowable Fived Asaets
of the company (Both Presant 8, Futurw) ) e sonat of M. Senjay
2} Second Pari Passu cherge by way of Hypathecetion on entire current Singhania and Mr. Ajny DD Singhenin,
Axis Bank ascets of the company [Roth Present B Futurs) Mr. Bajrang Bothra, ME. Laxmi Pag
2] First Parl Prasie charge by way of Hypotheaation on setine Fectory Land & Bathen
Building of the company {Both Pressnt & Futurs) -
VEHICLE LOAN Vehicle Loan is secured by way of Hypothaeation of reapoctive Vahich NA NA
531 |Unsecuredf | oans f i Rarties .
Prishika Singfranis- Share Holder 0.19 0.37
Avishi Singhania - Share Holder 8258 100.12
Anishka Singhania A3.49 4948
Anju Singhania -Share holder 82,230 7284
Madhu Agarwal 82,63 ’ -
Amit Singh 50.22
Total 35747
[ Beferred Tax Liability { Net }
61 |Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Depreciation :
Opening balance 74011
During the Year 170.81
Closing halance (A) 911,82
8.2 |Daferred Tax Agset on Account of Gratuity
Opening balance 35,98
During the Year 11.36
Closing bal [ 5134
5.3 |Deferped T .
Qpening balance 19.10 13.30
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Notes Farming P2 nsoli Financial Statem -

(Untess otherwise stated, all monetary figures are stated in Lacs and share are pr d fn zbsel t)
Note . At ai As et
Ne. parliculars 315t March, 2024 | 315 March, 2023
During the Year 545 5.9
Clostng bafance (CH 24541 18.10 .
6.4 |Deferred Tan Asset yn Account of Lesve
Dpening balance 0,69 9,00
During the Year 7,21 0,69, |
Clostng balance (0] 2 A 508
Ng[n-n-c-gq( 18,75 67195
7 ILong Term Provisions
Provision for Employees Benefit {Gretuity) 203.96 158.85
Provision fir Employees Benefit iteave) &2.12 38.48 |
. . _— s N Total 7108 197.33
Based on the past experlence, current maturity of Leave and Gratuity is not more than 10%.
8 [Gther on Cureent UinbiNties
Rentansion Senvice Contractors 1,345.62 687.02
Totol 1,445.62 697.02
9 |ShertTerm Borrowings
d . .
9.1 |FromBanks { Refer9.2.1} 1,578.69. 263156
157869 | 2,631.68
Linsecured (Regayable on Dentandt
9.2 |From Retsted Parthes {ReferS.2.1) 2,245.38, .05
2,245.28 @05
9.3  {Qurrent Maturities of Long Term Borrawings with Banks (BeferS1]} 1,906.26 167244
2.4 |Current Maturities of Long Term Barrowings With Others {Refer 5.2.1) 758, 235.55
: 2,664.41 1,9G7.90
_ Tatsl| ‘-‘“_!:52 35,5
9.1.1 |ssgured Loans from Banks inchide smgun ntsdue to - { WIth referenge :
HDFC Bank ~ Cash credit limit ( Aefer 9.1.1.A 113178 £97.29
YES Bank - Cash Credit limit [ Refar 9.1,1.R) 3.67 937.39
Axis Bank - Cash Credit limit {Refer9.1.1.C) 132 663.10
Indusing Bank- Cash Credlt limit {Refer 9.1.1.0) 91.55 {0.03¢
CitiBank NA- Cash Credit limit (Refer 9,1,1.E) 267,53 24168
HOFC Commercial Card (Refer 9,0.14.E) 77.80 R E:)
Aotis C ial Card (Refer 9.1.1.6) _4.64 . -
Total 1,578.69 2 53166
9.21 |fnsecured Loans from refied garties Include 3 - "
| Ajay DD Singhania 1,152.99 -
San|ay Singhantz - Share HelderiRepayable on demand} 1,002.3% -
Pinky Ajay Singhania - Shave Holder[Repayable on d | ) - 0.45
) . “Totel 2,265.3¢8 0.08 |
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Notes Forming Part of the Consofidated Financizst Staternents as at 31-03-2024

{Unless otherwise stated, all menetary figuras are stated in Lacs and share are presentad in absolute numbers)

Note Particulars . Asat As =t
Mo, 31st March, X024 | 315t March, 2023

9.1.1.A |The cash cradit limit from HDFC bank Ltd (Rate of interest 8.00% to 8.95%, limit - Ra. 28 Crore ) is secured agzinst first Pari Passu charge on Stock &
book-dabts of the Campany along with other Banks. Further secured against Firet Pari passu charge on immevable property of the compary situsted at:
plot no 61 B & C Lidyog Vikar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. Lawml Pat Bothra, Mr, Ajy DD
Singhanta and Mr. Bejreng Bothra.These are repayeble on demand. There is no default in repayment of Interest and princlpat.

9.1,1.B [The cash credit limit from YES Bank Lig {Rate of Interest at 0.20 % Spread over and above 12 month LCLR, Imit - 5. 73.64 Crore ) s secured against
first Pari Passu charge on Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured agalnst First Parl pazsu change on immmavahle
property of the company sttuated &t plot no 61 8 & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida an< Parsonal Gusrantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhaniz, Mr.
Laxmi Pt Bothra, Mr., Alay DD Singhasia 2nd Mr. Bagraeg Bothra. These are repayable on demend. there | no default in repayment of interest and
principaf,

9.3.1.C [The cash cregit limit feam Axis Bank Ltd {Rate of interest base rate + 200 %, (Imit - Rs, 4 Crore ) 15 secured against first Par| Passy charge on Stock &
book-dehts of the Company along with HDFC Bank, Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immuovable property of the company situated at
plot no €1 8 & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noidz and Persanal Guarantee of the dirsctors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr, Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr., Ajey DD
Singhania and Mz Bajrang Bothra . Thase are repayatie on demand. There is no default in repayment af intarest and principal.

8.1.1.0 [The cash credit imit from ndusing Bank Ltd (Rate of interest hase rate + 200 %, lmit - Rs. 1 Grore ) is sacured against first Pari Passu charge on Stack
& book-debs of the Campany along with HDFC Bank, Further secured sgamst First Parl passu charge on immeovable praperty of the company situated
8t plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Graater Notce and Persone! Guarantee of the directors My, Sanjay Stnghania, Mr. Laxml Pat Bothra, Me. Alsy DD
Singhania and Mr. Barang Bothra These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repaymant of Interest and principal,

9.1.1.E [The cash credit fmit from CiiBank MA {Rate of interest base rate+ 1.55 %, Bmit - Rs. 30 Crore ) 13 secured against Rrst Par Passu charge an Stock £
hoak-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on Immovable property of the company situated at
plot no 61 B & € Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors My, Sanjsy Singhania, Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra, Mr. Ajsy DD
Singhania s Mr. Bajrang Bothra . Thesg are repayable on demand, There is ro default in repayment of interest and principal.

9.1.1.F |The HEFC Commercial Cradit Card lirmit wiﬂ'm.ut Interest. These are repayable on demand,

9.1.1.G [The Axis Commercial Credit Card it without Interest, These are rapaysbie on demand,

10 [frade Payables

10.1  |Due ta Micro, Smalt & Mediumm Enterprises (Refer 10.1.1) 2,531.99 601
10.2 iDue to Others - -
- With Refated Farties { Refer 10.2.1 ] 196 -
- With Others . . 1%,761.74 12,48298
Tortal 18295.69 12,2895 |
10.2.1 |Tiage Pavables fncluge amounts dus to .
EAST INDIA AUTO TRADER PVT. LTD. X . 1.96 | L -
Total 1.96 m
11 |Other Current Liabilitles -
111 |(leeerest accrued but not due 2220 on
112 |Advance from Castomers (Related Party) 204,71 -
11.2.1 |Advance fram customers (others) ) 4,517.84 23NN
113 |Payable for Foed Assets ) - : -
- With Refated Parties - -
- With Others : 303.13 10397
114 |Duties B Taxes : 498,83 39542
115 |Payable for Corporate socisl vasponsibility - B
11,6 |Expenses Payable . -
-tz Refated Parties ’ {Refer 11.6.1) 33.89 21.20
- to Others . 61277 - 37711
11,7 |Other Payabl " L . 13636 68.93 |

Total £,828.74 3,295.04

11.2 [Advance from Customers (Retated Party)

DECENT SOFTTECH PRIVATE LIMITED Director Refative 0471
11.6.1 if ae5 Pyyable £ i L . ] -
Direttors Rernunerations IB20 .54
Expy Payable to Relative of directors . o . ) . . 5.69 13.26
| Totnl 33.89 21,4
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tes Forming Part of the Consol Hnanci ternents as 2024

{Urless otherwise stated, all monetary figures arg stated in Lacs and share are pr ted in absol

heote Particulars Asat As it
Ho. Iist Warch, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
12 jShart Term Provisions
12,1 |Provision for Inoome Tax {Net) 1,415.06 814.51
12.2 |Provision others 102.50 | .34
Tow! 1,517.56 | 284,95 |
14  |Non Qurrent Investments
14.1 jfnvestment n Equity tnstruments
{ tinquoted, Trade and Valued et cost )
kbl -
{ 12500 ( £.¥. 12500] Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of £pack Prefab Solutions Pvt. L3d,) . -
{ 2000000 { P.Y. 2000000} Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each of Epack Petrochem Solutions Pyt Lkd) -
Share in Net Assets 193.00
Add: Goodwill 700
Add: Associates share during 2622-23 {0.0%)
Add: Share in Profit for the year (3.28)
Vol 35753 -

Regregats irunt of Ung

297,53
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Forming P f the Consolidated Financlal a -2024

{Uniess otherwise stated, all monetary Aigures are state in Lacs 2nd share are pr fin s

Neote Asat As at
Partlicuiars
No. 3%t Mearch, 2024 | 335t Margh, 2023

15 |Eong Term Loans & Advances

151 [Capitad Advances . 6145 1,417.46
Tots £1.45 1,817.45

15  |Cther non current sssets

16.1 [Balances with Banks - in deposit A/t (Refar nate 19.2) : 1.58 31.93

16.2 |Financief Assets -Security Ceposits o L - N
Totalj 1.38; 35.54

17 |inventories .

{Refer Mote Mo, 2 B for method of vateatlan)

17.1 |Raw Materiaf ’ 5.571.53 4,168.73

17.2 |Work-In-Progress . 5,550.19 2,778,658

17,3 jFinished Goods 239.06 0475

174 |Packing Materal 8.68 9217

175 |Stores 8 Spaves : 737.70 162.00

176 |Consumables . — . 57.15 197.60
Total 1319440 7,720.94 |

18  Trade Receivables

Unsecured Considersd good
18.1 |Querdue for more than 6 monthy
- With refated Partfes {Refer 18.3) 2307 158
- Others 2,687.78 1,855.17
18.2 |Qthets R .
- With related Parties {Refer 18.4) 1,888.01 2,348.1
- Qthers . 8938221 8,480.74
Total 1353807 _12,685.70
- 1.58
Fast India Techrologles Pvi. (td, - C Cirector . 307 -
Tote .07 158 |
184 |Others - from related parties -
M5 EPACK COMPONENTS PRIVATE LIMITED - Common Director 0.44 022
M5 EPACK. DURABLES PRIVATE LIMITED- Common Dérector . 1,887.50
RAfs EPACK DURABLE LIMITED - Comman Director 21836 -
M/s E-DAIRABLES PREFAB PRIVATE LIMITED- Common Director - 0.10
M/s ENNOV TECHNG TOOLS PYT LTD- Common Director . - arn
M{s EPACK Petractiem Solutions Pvt. Etd. Commeon Director 150,00 -
East India Technelagies Private Limited - Commen Director - 198
East Indiz Technologies Pvt, L. - Comenan Director . . 920.20 454.69

Total 1,889.01 2348.21

19  {Cagh and Bank 8alance

19.1 |Cash am
Cashonhand . - 62.59 26.51
Balances with Banks - In Current Afc . B5.67 136,39
Balances with Banks - In Qver Dreft Afc - mor
Suk Total {A) 158,25 232,96
19.2 r
Balances with Ranks - in depesits Afc 141232 1,170.52
lamounts disclosed under Nen Current Assets : {138 {138
Sub Total (8)] 1,410.94 1,169.1%
Torel (A +0 ] 1,569,200 1402.12
2p  [Short term Loan B Advences
201 |Advances Recpverable in cosh or kingd
- to refated parties ' { Refer 20,11} A02.40 9.57
- to Employees ' . 166.19 152,50
- ko Others 10143 -
.2 |Balance with Revenue Authorities 372311 2,357.9%
20.3 iPrepaid Exp X 273.15 243.76
: Total] A,LE6.27 2.763.82
5anjay Singhanta . - . 6.52
Laxmi Pat Bothra . - 2.23
Ajay DD Singhania - .83
Pinky Alay Stnghanta (Relative of directors) 1.54 -
{pack Petrochem Solutions Put. Ltd. N . L. A00.26 -

Total At2.45 .57




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as §-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1599FTC 1 16066 .

-|Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 201306
tes Formin of the Consolidated Fingnciat at -2

{Uniess atherwise stated, all monetery figures are stated in Lacs and share are presented b absolute numbers)

Note Particufars Agat Az at
MNo. - 315t March, 3024 [ 315t March, 2025
21  jOther Current Assets
211 |Advancs to Suppliers 417335 1,400,65
21.2 |With Refated Parties [refer nate no. 21.2.1) 871 51.12
213 jAdvences Recoverahls 0.09 0.4
L4 jinsuvance Claim Receivabie . ) 56.61 -
Total 42876 149221
2321
8.2 45.36
Relative of directors _ . 4.18
Entities over which Company, or key B persorinel or thelr refatives, exarcise significant influence 049 -
Private Limited companies in which rector is a director - - 1.58
Tct_lll .71 51.12
22  |Other Financial Agsets :
22.1 |Fanclx) assets- Securities with related party { Refer 22.1.1) . 100.00 S00.00
Financial assets- Securitles Other . 18987 155.94
. Total 389.57 $55.94
22.1.1 |3ecurily Deposits incie k. .
Retative of directors 200,00 500.00

0% Subsidairy Private Limited companiss : . -
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E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74539DL1999PTCO58374
[Regintored Adders: 618, Udyog Ve, Greater Nolda, WP, India 201305

ngal 3148, 4
Bote Mo, 13 : Property, Plant b Egylp menty 2
Nel iy
Farticular Asan Ason Ason
A5 on 010030 3 Bl skrmar | demgthe | Adfntmant
o o 2200 fazize | ok
PRI | dwngi e ama | owoamn | TR e vear| ¥ n
€ cock Polymers Privare mived
134T engible Anets
o feulising 1g3003 2,500,00 - 81343 TR 118 - LD6E 37 SAE 2902 62
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
[Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1995PTC116066
Registered Address: 61 8, Udyog Vihar, Greater Neida, U.F., India 201306
Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

Note | o iculars Year ended 31 Year ended 31™
No. _ March, 2024 March, 2023
23 [Revenue from Operations

23.1 [Sale of Products/Services 90,660.12 65,741.89

23.2 |Other Operating Revenue - ' -

Total 90,660.12 65,741.39
Note : | Sale of Products/Services Comprise of
Manufactured Goods
i.) Thermocol 16,703.00 18,124.7¢
ii.) Puf Panels 73,957.12 47,617.11
Total 20,660.12 65,741.89
28 [Other Income

24.1 |Interest income 134.29 76.08

24.2 |Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 6.57

24.3 |Liabilities no longer required 10.19 124,37

24.4 |Electricity Duty Refund - 119.95

24.5 |EPF Under PMRPY 0.4% 20,12

24,6 {Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 6.96 1.17

Total 151.92 348.25
25 [Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 4,168.73 3,586.14
Add : Purchases ' 55,934,085 42,533.95
Less : Closing 5,571.63 4,168.73
Cost of Materials Consumed 54,531.16 41,951.35
26 [Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in
Progress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the year
i.} Finished goods 229.06 204.75
fH.) Worl in progress . 6,590.19 2,778.68
SubTotal{A] 6,819.24 2,983.44
Inventories at the beginning of the year
i.} Finished goods _ 204,75 228.08
il.) Work in progress 2,778.68 941.75
Sub Total {B) 2,983.44 1,169.82
Net Increase / (Decrease} {A- B} 3,835.81 1,813.61




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

.|[Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

" CIN - U74999UP199SPTC116066

Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, U.P., India 2013206

Notes Forming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

Note | iculars Year ended 31" Year ended 31™
No. March, 2024 March, 2023
27 Employee Benefit Expenses

27.1 |Salary & Wages 5,440.88 3,299.45

27.2 |Director's Salary 326.40 239.29

27.3 |Staff welfare Expenses 257.89 133.37

27.4 (Contribution to Various Funds 483.24 264,13

Total 6,508.41 3,936.24

Note : |Details of Contribution to various Funds

i.) Employees State Insurance 55.63 29.82
ii.) Gratuity 86,98 49,69
iii.) Provident fund L 340,62 184.62
Total 483.24 264,13
28 |Finance Costs _

28.1 [Interest Expense 1,536.51 1,091.61

28.2 |Bank Charges 155.76 107.47

28.3 |Other Borrowing Costs_ o - 1.42

: Total 1,692,27 1,200.29
29 |Other Expenses

29.1 [Cansumption of Packing Material 262.79 297.22

208.2 [Consumption of Stores & Spares 4,127.64 2,554.84

29.3 {Power & Fuel Expenses 3,368.60 3,977.61

29.4 |Rent Paid 286.36 290.20

29.5 |Repair & Maintenance - Building 18817 191.20

29.6 |Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 293,76 183.23

29.7 [Repair & Maintenance - Others 9.72 7.84

29.8 |Rates & Taxes 0.47 0.28

29.9 |Insurance 98.44 88.09

29.10 |Freight & Cartage 3,437.03 1,988.71

29.11 Service Charges 9,127.23 4,757.57

259.12 |Payment to Auditor - as Auditor 13.74 16.08

29.13 |Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 51.00 40.59

29.14 |Travelling & Conveyance 340.65 206.80

29.15 |Bad Debts : 35.67 a0.38

29,16 |Loss on Sale of Asset 11.60 -

1 29.17 |Job Work . 1,583.36 799.02
29.18 {Rejection & Breakage 18.61 36.37
29.19 Consultancy Charges 403.25 33528
29.20 |Miscellaneous Expenses o 1,115.50 733,46

Total 24,773.59 16,544.81




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Keigwn as E-PACK FOLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74993UP15S2PTC 1 16066
Registared Addrass: 61 B, Udyog Yibar, Greater Nolda, U.P, India 201208

Notes Farming Part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at 31-03-2024

{Unless othereise stated, sil monetery figures are stated |n Lacs 3nd share are prasantad In sbsoiute numbers

% |Contingent Habilities | Mat provided for § Asat 31| Asat Ll
March, 2024 March, 2023
30.1 |Demand ralsad by Sales Tox depertment IZK on account of entry tax. The|
company has h | i the d ded amount and recognized as
He nsset on the ground that ne such amaunt wes actually payabla, 2068
Jaz CIT1 BANKNA 545.93
HOFC Bank $06.43)
JNDUSIND BANK 1,080,
Bank Guarantee lttued by YES BARK : - \ 217%49
AX13 BANK 1,615.83
[IBF€ Bank am.ssl
.3 d sraount of g to be f on cepital and

het pravided for, -]

20.4 |Demand ralsed by Income Yax Depertment on account of short deduction /
payrent of TDS & tntarast thersan for the FY 19-24

20.5 |The demand reaised by Income tax department for FY 2016-17. The resson of]
demand wae tax celewlution by department on owersite of income. Tax damand
amount is Rx. 55.71 acy and [nterest amount 18 R 13,43 [ecs/, Appeal Hes been 67.14] 29.004
fled with ITAT. In the opirign of the management there wil be ne
iliabimdemnnd Tinally,
30,6 |The demand resised by income tax department for FY 2016-17. The reasan of]
demand was penakty [evied by Income Tax department. Appes! has Seenfiled
with CIT. tn the opinlon of the mensgement there will be na lishifityfdemand
finally.
0.7 |The demsnd renlaed by tncome tax depsrbment for £¥ 2025-22. The reason of
demand was tax caluulation by department on oversite of Income. Tuw demand|
&mount i Bs. 5176 Incx ond Interest eradunt i Re. 1.04/- lacs. Appeal has been 5L.78
fike with CIT. [ the opinipn of the management there will be ne Hstifty/demand)
Tinally. ) .
311 |The Company hes Mled s case on Frontior Sales Comoration under sec. 405 & £20 in Sautsmbudh Nager District Court.
Amount involve is Rs.125.91/- {acs,
312 {The Company has flled a case on JBF Chetnica| Lid in NCLT, Amaunt invelve iv . 21.93/- lacs.
31 [In the opinion of the board of directors the current sssets, foan & advences are realisable in ordinaty course of busingss af]
lpast squal o the amount at which they sre stated ih the Balance Shest,
Reluted Party Hecosure

a1 E

1394 -1

321 ;Detalls of Related Partiey

Narne of Related Party [ wture of relationship
Engitivs aver which Company, or key managemant personnel ot thelr relativas, axsrciss sgnificent inflyepes:
. [Epeck Componant #rivete Limited [Formerly % nown as E-Ourables) Group Company

b. |Enmoy Techno Toolx Privets Limited Grovp Compeny

. EPACK Durable Limited {formedy known as ERACK Durable Solutions Privats| Group Company

Limleed}

(€. jEast ndia Technofoyius Private Limited Giraup Compermy

g _|Easting Aute Trecees Privets Limitsd Rn!m_g Farty

b, |Decant Softtmch Private Limited Relnted Farty

[i.__ [Mool Chand Fatsbies Private Canied. - ___|Relsted Perty_
Eﬂ M. San|sy Singk Director
|6 [Mr. Ajay DD Singhania L ] Diractor

&, |Mr. Lowml Pat Bothes L Diretar

d. Inr, Bajrang Bothra L Director

o, |Mr. David Nunden Paresk . Director

. | M, Prackeep Pradhan X X Cirector X
|g. (M. NikhY Bothra Dlractar _
Relative of Ke :

5, |Mrs, Preity Snghara [Relative of Director
b, _[Mrs. Pinky Afay Singhants i Ralntive of Binector
c._|Mrs, Cowla Davi Bothra - Relative of Birector
d. [Mrs. Sumen Bathra j ] Relutive of Director
=, |Mr. Amit Singt Reletive of Director
f. |Ms Divisha Singhan| Relative of Director
|g._|*=. Criahika Singharks Relative of Director
. Itds, Avighi Singhani X Rulatlve of Dirsckr
1. iMrs. Anju S Fehiti\feuf Director
J. _|Ms. Anishka SInghenix Relathen of Director
k. _[Mra. Madby Agarwal |ralative of Director

Note ; Aciated Parties heve besn ientified by the managemant




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Xnown as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U745551tP1999PTC1 16066
fagistered dcfdrass: 51 8, Udyog Viher, Grester Noidu, UF,, India 201205
Forming Part of the Consolidated Finan men

t 31-03-2024

| Epick Companent Privake Limitad [ Formerly Known as E-Crarabiss) | Amaount in Rx.
Maturs of Transactens 2023-14i 02223
Sale of goods/Service 124 122
|Purchase of goods ) E
Balance outstanding as on 31-03-2024| 31-03-2023|
Trate Recelvabie . 044 0,32
b Enncy Tachne Tapls Pyt Ltd. "
Nature of Transactions 2023-24} 2023-1
Expenses iald on bahel of Cormpany 115 1.24]
Balmce Fing sion 31033024 308202
; e - o8
Trade Recoivably N 530
4. EPACK Durshle Limited (formerly knrown as EPACK Durable 50/utions Private Limited)
Naire of Transactions — 207324
Sale of goods/ Sarvice 4,587, 79
Purchace of goods o8
Rent Paid 19.88
Baf ding 2 o1 31.03:204]
Tracke Riecaivebla £18.3 5|
e, Eastindia T gles Pvt. Ltd.
Heture of T L 202324
Purchuse of Goode 874.06
Sala of Goods 2,573.72
TDS Raceivable 5,08 -
Reimbursemeant of expenses 11,04 -
Batence ding 45 on -9 2074] " 31.03-7033
Trads Recaivabie 943.27| 456,67
. Epatk Patrachem Solutions Pyt Ui, (Farmarky Knowh as E-Durables Elsctronics Pvt Ltd.|
Nrture of Trsnsaction 2023-28] 20222
) Eiven against suppli 1,361,856 10158
Sale of Goods/Services 1,410.13)
Advarce recalved agalnst GIDC Plant Construction Qrder L
Advance (Reintbursement | Receivad Seck A
Advance refunded 5100
Purchase of shores -
Balunee outstanding 25 on 31-03-2024
Armount Payebie X -
Amount Recovarable . 400,81 b
Inyestment in sheres 197.53 20000
Trate Aecabvabin 150.04 -
¥, Eost India Aute Trader Pyt Ltd
Nuturs of Transactions ,. 2023-24] m
Irurchase ot Gooos/Service - . 7.56] -I
Balaroe ot stanGmg 2R on 303.2024 303200
Trace Payshie 1.96 |
. Decent Sofiseh Privie Limited
Fatera of Tras 2023-24) 202223
Sale of Goods/Serdce 1,441 55 E
bursernent of Exp. puid 7148 E
Bak ding a3 on 31-03-2024; 31-03-2023
Advence from Custores [ For Sale) . N 30 |
h. Mool Chand Eatabries Pyt Ltd.
Nature of Transactions . i 202324 2022-23
Purchase of Goodsgservice ; .20} I
Eafare outstanding es on 51-03-2024] sa—ﬁ@'
Advance to Supnlters Q.49 -{

i




EFACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999FTCI 16066
[Reglstered Addrass: 61 B, Udyog Vibar, Greater Noida, U,P, indie 201306

Notes Forming Parf of the Consolidated Financlal Statements as gt 31-03-2024

i, I, Sanfay Singhaniz

Mature of Transactions 023-24

Salzry 2712

TDS daducted on Salary 27.58]

Adyvance Given |

Loan Recelwad 1,475.00

Loah giver back 282.61.

Interest Paid 13.53

TS deducted on Loan Raceived 1.50)

Intetest Credited 15._@

Bafance guitstend g wx on 31-03-2024]

Salury Paynble 4.96

Loan Payable 1,092.39:

Advance Recalvatde 5.35] 5180

J. Mr. Ajay DD Singhanla

[ of T 200324 2022~

Salary 500 )

ToS deductad 0.24 024

Loan Received 142500 35.00|

Loan repiid Xragy 60.15]

interast Pald 1543 1.58]

Irstesast Cracited 1482 1.7

TDX dedusted on Lewn ui Q.17

Balame outstanding ar on 33-03-2024] 31-03-2023

Sulary Fayable .48 0.48

Advance Accelvablz - 0.8

Laan Pryabla 1,132.25 E

k. Mr. Lmem) Pat Bethrs

Meature of 2023-24] zozz-zs‘

Salery 50.00] 50,34

105 deducted on Salary Fall ] 11758

Rent Pald 12 27.00

TS deducted on Rent Paid 1. 2.7

Lann Raon|ved -

Seeurity Refund 75.0x) 4

Dalarity ontstanding 22 on 21-03-3034 31-03-2033)

Rent Quistanding 0,90 2.03

[Sacurity deposht recoverable 50000 125,

Szlary Payeble 3,09 1.801

Losn Payable - E

Advances Recelvahle 2.3
I, Mr, Bajrang Bothre

Natwte of Transsctions 31-03-2024, 31-03-

Salary " 120.00) 25 83

Lown Racalyed E R

TOS dedi i 47,40 38.03

Balwnce %o 3103204 31-0!-2&!!

i ™ ol o - .

Loan Received - -

Sefary Pa\nlie 5,80

m, e, Preity Singhaniz

MNature of Transactions 20324

Rent Paid 14.00

TDS daducted 1.2%

seturity Refund TE.004

Loan Received -

Loet Repakd .

Interast Pakd -

Iistarast Cradited 4

m deds 1 |

Balance anding #s on. 31-03-Z024

Expanses Payable [Aens ) 0.29

Securlty depasit recoverabie 50.00

Lown Peyable o




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Fermerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LEMITED

CIN - U74999UP 1993PTL 116066
: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Naide, LL.P., Indla 201305

Bagl] o e

H orming Par olidated Financlial Statements as af 31- 4

n, Mrs. Pinky Alay Singt

Nature of fransactions 202324

Rent Pakd 12.00

TD5 daductad 1.20

Loan Racelved -

Loen Repaid N

trearest Peig ]

Reimbursensent received FO| E
[Reimburserment pakd 7159 N
Security Refund 75.00] -
Interage Cradited - B.55
TDS deducted - 0,36
[Batance ling 2t on 31-03-20244 3103-2023
Loxn payzble A -
Advance Recvrveble 1.54 0.05
Securlty deposit recoverable 50,00 125.0
Expenses Fayable {Rent ) - ip
o, Mr. NikhiE Sethre

Nt of Tramsaetions 07324 mmg!
Consultancy expetises “ 4665
Salery 7997 E
TDE deducted 25.11 4.57|
Reimbursement of expensss 46,22 N
Bakince outstandlng ac on 31.03- 204, 91-03- 2024
Ahvance Receivable Y Tﬁl
Exy Fayable [C: francy Charges} g 2.87
Salary Payable 12.97] +
p.  Mr. Amit Singh

Hpture of 1r 203324 2022-23
[ aan Received - ]
Loan Repaid 11.79, 9.17)
Intevest Paid 4.3 4.9
Intersst Crecited 4,67 5.45
TDS ded d 0.47 .54
jBakance gason 1 F1-03-2024] 21-03-2023
Loth Paynble i 50,22 51,95|
q. M. Divitha Singhania i

Nature of Transactions 2023 24/

Loan Recwived -

Lean Repald -

Interast Palgd -

Interest Credited -

705 dad :

Balance outstanding as on | 31-03-2024]

Loan payabls N | - -1
7, Mx. Drishike Singhania

Mature of Yransections 2023-24 2022-23
[Gan Recelved 40.00) -
Loan Repeid 40,37 124.76
Intarest Pald .51 .80
Irterest eracited 0.5 9.08
TOS deductac &.09| 091
Cansuttancy Charges 15.44) L
mdedl.lct_gl 1.64] -
Balance outstanding as on [ 3L.03-2024| 1-03-223
Lot payabla ] £.15] 0.37)
le. My, futeht Sinillanla

iMatore of T i 2073-24] 202223
Loan Recelved 27.50]

Loan Repaid £5.00 130,75
intarest Paid T 17.15
Interest Credited 3.2 14.71
TOS dudd d Q.82 1.47]
Balance cutstanding as o . 1 . 3:-03-2024| n-omml
Lown payable | §2.58 100,12/




EPACK POLYRMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - UF4999UP1995FTC 116066

Beglstered Addresa: 61 B, Udyag Vihar, Grawter Noida, U.P., India 201306

Netes Formin £ Consgli [ 2l Stataments a4 at 31-03-2024

+. M. Leele Devi Bothra

Nature of Transactions 20324 2022-23
Rent Pald 12.00 27.00)
TOS deductad 1.20 271
Security Refund 7500 h
Baionce £ 23 0n 3103-2004 31-03-2023
Security depodit racoverable S0.00 125

Expenses Payable [Rent)

z,ugl

u.  Mrs Suman Eothrs

Mature of h 2023-24) 20224!‘
Consultancy Feas 60.00] 4392
105 deducted |1 479
Bafare ding ws on | 31-03-2024)| 31-09-2023
Enpenses Payable {Consultency Cherges] i $.40] 4.34)
¥ Mis. Anju Singhani
{Hatwre of 02324 ]
Loan Recaived 20.00) |
Loan repaid B 66
Intstesy; puid 5.72 5604
Interest Credited 5 6.22]
TD5 deducted 0.58 0.52
Bnienics sutsianding a2 oo T S-o202e] 310330
Losn payable ] 92.30] 7284
‘W, Ms. Anishka Singhenla
{ Maturs of Tranyacton 2023-24} 2022-23
Interest Poid 252 3.25
Imtwerant Cradited 3.8% 291
TOS dwducted 0.29 0.39]
I ding ax an ] 31-03-2024] 21-03-2023]
Loan payahis [ 4549 49,43
A Mrs. Medhy Agerwal
Maturs of Transactions 2023-24 20722-23)
Loan Received 85,008 E
Loan Repsid 3.00] 1
Intersst Credited .77 E
5 deducted o8 -
Eslance outstanding a3 on | 31-03-2024] 31-03-2023)
[zon peyable | 82.69| -
ET] :?dl_ﬂonal Tnformetion
Parctcul For the ysar onded on
e 31" March, 2024) 31 Mareh, 202
24,1 [Valus of Imporis on C.1.F basis N i
34,2 |Ewpanditura in Foreign Exchang : "
34.1 | Eaminga fn Forgign Currency . E
4.4 |Oividend femitted in Poreign Currency - 5
Total | ]
35 |Details of omsumption of Rems
{ Amournt in Rs.)
- % of Tota! Consumation For tha yesr ended on
) 202324 w2223 31" March, 2024 31° March, zo23]
36,1 {Raw faterialy
a. imported QL00% 0.00% . -
b, Indigerous 100.00% 100.00% 54,531.16] 41,951.35
: Totaf 0% 100% 54,531.16 41,961.35
35.2 |Campenents
a. Imported 0003 0.00% -
b, Indigenous 0.D0% 0,00% -] b
Totall o o8 | +
35.9 |Spares & Cansumahles
2. Imported 0.00% .00
b. Indiganous 100.00% 0000
Tt 100% oo,




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formery Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74598P1983PTC 116066
|Registerad Address: 61 B, Udyog Viher, Greater Nolde, U.2., Indis 201306
N rming Pa nsatidated Fina it H131) 1-03-2024

in af Rs, 102,00 lacs

36 |Ewcept one Olrector Mr. Sxjring Bothrs, No smployee |sin receipt of
if amployed thraughout the year or Re. B.50 lacs per month if employed for a part of the year.

27 {Net Profit after tax For the year has bean used es the numerstor and number of shares has baen uazd #s denominator For|
calculating the bazie and diluted aarnings per shares

Perticulars 21" March :'u::
. . N
. |Face Value Per Shata | In Rx. | 1
h. |Met Profitf{Loss) after tax mmzﬁ
|« jwelghted average number of Equity Share 28,75,
d. {Bsic and Diluted Eamings ger shere {in As.) 13453

38 |The Directars heve walved off thelr nght to dalm the sitting fees far the Board Myeting attended by thim.

-] ] Reporting

The Company has identifled business seagments g2 its primary sugment. Business segments ere primarily Thammocol and Puf]
Pansi, and exp directly stiributebls to sre reparted under each reportable segmant. Expensas which
are not directly identifinbie to each reportable segment have besn sllocated on the batis of assaciated revenuas of thy
segrrant snd menpower efforts. Al other sxpensay which are not bie or allocste to seg huve basn dischosed
35 unallocable expanses, Assets snd (inbillties that are directly atiributeble of allocable to segments are disclosed under sach
reportabie segment. Afl other assets nd liebilltias are disslased as unallocable.

ded on 31 A

Partiodurs T | Pud Parel Othrl Tetel|
Revenue 16,703.00 79,857.12 . $0,680.12]
Inber segITvemL fEVRTIL - - - -
16,Y63.00 73,957.12] - 90,660.12

P 16,238,356 52,578.82 {14.22) §4,803.1
sl 45943 | 5,570.30 1422 5,856.95
Dperating Income 464,43 5,378.30 1422 5,856.95|
Other Incoma £17 14216 - 147.33|

Add share of associstes peofit i [F

Profit Defore Tanes | 60015
Tax Exp 1,563.661
Net Profit for the year 4,438.24;

Ear the yesr ended pn 3t/03/2023

Particulars Thermacol] Puf Panel Ovharl Totsl
Revene . 1832479 A7.617.11 | 65, 74189
Inter seg| - . .
1812479 4761711 i 65,14 L.89
B 17723 62 45,018.62 {9.34 62,751.91]
Segment Aesult 39247 2,582.48 9,34 2.0980.08
Qperating Income 392.17) 2,588.48 9.24 Z,989.96|
Other Income 155,36 192,45 .44 s-aa.z_sI
Profly Before Asoclate share and Texes 3318.23
Lugs Associetes shars 10.53
Tax 904.53
Net Profit for the ywar 2,434.13
gl .
Country off Propioetitn of]
> IWame of Enternrises ) : e
Epack Petroehem Sobuthans Pet Lid. (Farmerly
1 | known as B-Durablas Electronics Pve Led | Associate Iedla A%
Epack Prefab Solutions Frivate Umited{ Formerhy
z known as Raksha Tinplate Put ttd} Subsicary Itdia o0t
0.3 H Inf fon, a5 roquirad wder Schedule 11t of the Compank Act, 2013 of i Hdnted as dlary,
9.3 Lassnciutesf Jointveeturet
% of Consolidated: Net assets (tote} assets] % of tmsnlldaudl
Name of entevprises et *oral Nabhias) " Shave of proift/ toss
Parenk Company
Eptck Patymmars Pyt, Lid. 101.02% 17,532.590 50.82% 4,430,323
Suhsidiary
Epnck Prafab Selutions
Privote Limited {Subaidery ~Z.17% (37293} 0.28% 10,49
Company
Assoctates {{nvestment as
per equlty wathod)
Epeck Patrochem Solutions’
Pyt Lix. { Assoclate 1.15% 19753 -0.05% {2.38)
company]
For the year sndad on 31/03/2023
Cou of Prapoertion of
S Name of Enterprises 1 WI L ”
No P v
Epack Patrochem Solutions Pyt Lid. (Formerly . "
1 Known as E-Durablas Electronics Pvi Ltd.} Assaciate Indiz 0%
Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited| Formerly
hsldi dial
2 known & Raksha Tinplate Pvt. Lid). | Subsidiary In . 200




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - UFA995UPLSR9PTC 116066
Registered Address: 61 B, Udyog Vihar, Greater Noids, U.P., India 201306

Forming Pa h i inancigl Statements as at 31-03-2024
2§ |Previous's Year Figures hawve been regroups ,lv\.:uaaﬁed h y to correspont with the current year's]
classification/disclosure.

¥or Talati & Tolatl tLP
Charterad Accountants, :"‘J ot
Firm Reglstration Ne 420058

For and on behalf of the Boar ctpes of
EFACK POLYMERS PRIV, E

rs

%
o8 "
CA ASHOK KUMAR W Y D{r‘:%;{ ’) ’}
Fartner W o, S SanjayShghania Bajrang Bothra
Membershlp No, OB3TA) g - 01291342 DIN - DO128285
Place : Oelhl . D-148, Sactor-47 B-116, Sectur-60
Date : 05082024 Noida, Uttar Pradesh  Nolda, Uttar Pradesh

ULHK NG, 24083745BKACBNGS62




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - LIT3295U P 1999FTC116066
gF f Add 61 B, Udyog VThar, Greater Noida, U.P., fndla 201306
{Mates Formi nsolidated F | Staternants as at 31-03-2024
{Unless otherwize statad, sil monstary figures ere stated in Laos and shara are p ¢ in ot h
Kioks o £7 - Additional DuteRe
471 TRADE PAYABLES
As#t3LU3.2024
[ g for ioNowing pamiods from due dete of
Lot than 1 Yesr 1ivean]  Zaveen| MOl Total
&2195 129 : |
ads - 453
1474 A5 D 1454
Py 21195 M 523 15764
FIXET ok =0 i ,3555 |
for de frome de dete of pryment |
Less than 2 Vead 13van|  23vemn ""'"‘:’;ﬂ Tom
5.8% 0.4 - - &0
12,304.90 5725 M5 1643 1748298
TER0EE | 745 M40 2643 12835
AT.E TRADE AECEIVABLES e
Figores For the Currevt Reporting Peried Ap#t31.09.2004
Ontetmafing For tellnwig pevinds from dwe dute of
s Lesa than & Months | BMonths-1¥eer| 11 Yean TIYeart | Morwthan 3 Yeers Tok!
[Undiapitat Trads Raceheabiee
Goods 83732 117rm L.044.3¢ 3465 51.1% 1341216
Undbpursd Teate Recatvabier-
Censheerad Doubsful - . . -
TSHated Trrd Rucirmies-
Consddarad Gaols - - -
CAep: ! [
flonsidered Doubtful - - N . - 1258 135,91
Toted 10,627.22 117291 1,14A.34 n4ds [ Aread 19,548.07
{Fegaires For Frevisus Repering Perod - &g ot 31052059
] Qutstsnding for following periods from dwe date of pryment
Parthculer
. Lest than & Manths | & Monthy-1vesr | 1-2 Vawrs &3¥mars | Morethin 3 vean Totat
[CIRETspatat Trade Mavelvables
¢ d Gt _ 16,317.52 1,465,985 54148 100,43 3340 12,558.79
Undlaputed Trae Recelvables-
Okputed Frade Recefeables- "
¢ | Goods . . - . 15.94 12591
Disputed Trede Recoivables-
Considered Doubthat - - - - -
Others ) L : . z P W
ot SEPTROTU WUE X ) O X1 O MG 7 X IR PR LT
473 whers Loens er Ad in of loxns d to %, KPP and tha roluted partes {ns Sefined snder Companies Art, 2013} either
sewnrally of folthy with amy ptler person, that ane:
[a} rapayabie on dewimd or NiL
It} without sauciying amy tarms or peviod of repirymint
| —TipeotBomowsr | _Amowssof e eed Advworein the | tothe Losns
Prometors ) . "
{Directery
L I
Rlated Partien/ 100% Subaldsiey Privabe [T [
ll.lmmu tompantas : P




z

vl

az7.4 Dther notes
The comgray does not hold any i ibte property of wiich Tithe not hetd In mamm of the Company.

The Commany ha nat revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment <uring the: year.

The Company has not grerted any Loans o Advances in the naturs of kans o prometers, ditechors, KMPs and the reloted partées (as
defined undat Companies Act, 2003, 4 elther sevarally of jointly with sy other parsen,

[#} repayable on demand or

[} witheut specifying sy terms or perlod of rapryment

The enmpany have Capital Wark In Prograss [CWIP) of B wa on 1t March 2024, Previcus Yexs Ry, 535,63/ tacs.

Capitz] Work In Progress [CWIP)
{a) For Capital-worl-in progi fatlowing ageing schecide shall be given

CWIP nguing s:lluduh[g.!lt Jast March 2024}

AmOwE I G T Rparked of :
More than ¥ Totsl
) Lessthan 1yenr | 1.7 yoires ) 2.3 yoers i )
Projects in pragrece . T . _ s | . - B
- [rrofeces BeRrily yus) - . - ] . N
Tatal . . . ) f -
COVTP againg shwdule {AS wt 316 March; N123) .
AL I CWTP for & pviod of {
Less than 1ysar 12yearg Z3yoery Momthen Vol
P : L " .
[Projects i progries A73.65 5L . - I - . 535,63 |
Projects tem iy su . . L. L. - - N
Teawl 75 sroml| A - 54543
{b] Far capleal wrrk-in prograa, whose b orvarch hi d s cost ‘hlb&rﬂmlmhlhm
Lo than ¥ yeur rZymn|  23vean] VoM il Totz!
|Projct 1 . . i ML NI, NIL ME
Projma 2 NIt L NI, NI | WIL
The Company dewes nat hold sny Intingbbe assets wer development ax on 31st Mareh 020,
The Cormpemy diaey not have sy e Property 5 on 313t March 2004,
Tha Company hws trien borrewings frem banks or finandlal Institutions on the bash.of cmrant ssret,
12} Montfy rety of current ssyets TTlwd by the G ey o fTnmncial b mrein it d of accounts except Creditors.
Ib) #Fonthly retu s ar statements includs Creditons oty for material and crasttors for serviee 12 not at it Books sH creditors are taken
The y has not defauttad in o laan,
The company hiss nor emteced any kot writh sirack off undar section 248 of the Cow paciey Ao, 2013 or seetion 560 of
Compandes Act, 1956, -
Thers b no pending charges or satlsfaction tabe Jwith Registrar of C des havond the ¥ parkad.

The company has complied with th rarmbser of layers presoribed under clause [47) of section 2 of the Act nead with Campeenine
{Restriction on rumbwer of Leyers ) Rules, 2017




Amtlos
e

M erater| Previns, % of ChengeiAesss n loz Vetan co

report

Diefut freriirt o] Qumam

Qurrewt: Rotls 113, im (5.55

012-3
Dt Equity Metio

01
mar-1

Debt Sarvice covers pemitio

241 aa

1721141
[N

isd A28 L2

2002 23

[IS!Bﬁlinwllp durto 4

{oubatan tal rée in the
fsampsmps not gl &, which
directly onhance) the RDE
rwtio, This invproe muart in rert
profit esy stem fnom feciors
wuch s higher sekos, effedi ve
et cot rel nvadi e, of
rnhanced operatonsl
wihcluncy,

Averge!
Smrehoider' s 2626

Petern on ity Ratle Facfit for the yee

B2
H13-23
I rseevts ry Tormonier Ritlo
02374
1023-23 B
Trodha P cetvn bles Turmcvgr Ritho

s

W2e-n

775 a8

€91

T rade Payd bla ¢ Tursower Batle 214

2023-24
20T

Toroe |
Rartio has Incrensid by ower
25% due to & e in rewenie
withons & gorre spord ng
Incrents in working cap itel,
sl theg (v v ighes 1 s
s,

Mt Se e ) Turmowver Retio 1459

AT
2022-23
Niey Profhy Reve
|2023-24
2022-23
Reetum on Coplal Dmplyet

2013-4
2012-2%
REturn o 1aveitm st
2023-24

202 3-23
Mo Echeme of Arrengements has been 2pp rived by the
2013, henee not appesdie.

004

045 LE -]

172174
18 01 B

Kvestment wal A

LL

250 to 137 of the A,

Corp orvie Soci) Respon sib Ay [CSR] [Faguines in Lacy)

Whrers 2 b Sorn Qamy soveed ¢ 2E G0 133 of the o mpantes acL e

folkaning hail ba dis oped vwith regard io TSR activities:

2. Amount required 10 be soent by the com sany during the year

51.00

b. Amount of eapend ituie Incumed

51.00

¢ hortfell st the end of the yesr

d. Totsl of previous yemm thordel] : . =

j= . Aen mon {or g ho rifell T MA

THROU GH SRl BRAMMATSH | ABRAM , SHR| SAL HCHIYAY O, BE
W ROTARY FOUNDATION {INDIA), Shree Marwar! Databys
Ausachays, Msrw 8 Yova Mench , ROTARY NOI| DA RESEARC H AND
Devel opment

I, Mature of CSA acthvities

. Detuls of relsted poety transactions, .g., sontribution 1o & trurtcon trolled by the scwpany in
el ption to CSR expenditune &% per relevam Ascounting Sndard

[ Where w provision v mede with respect 10 0 Nsbiity incurred by antering ko o aon trectuel .
obligation, the moverenty hu_»_mwmm yewr shonld be show n 1 spantely

Forand on Rahal ol

han
Director

Sajrang Bothn
DN - OO 29205
B8 44, Smctor 40
Mok da, Uttar fradesh

K- 01291342
D144, Sector AT
Noida, Uttar Fradeshs

Digitally signed by
Nikita Singh

Date: 2024.12.11
21:11:42 +05'30°

Nikita
Singh
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